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ITEM NO.1:

12

CHAIR KANE:

FY 2006 BUDGET (C.C. 05-63)

(Gavel).

I'd like to call to order the

13

Council's Budget and Finance Committee meeting for

14

Thursday

15

in attendance Members Carroll l Anderson l Johnson l

16

Mateo l Molina l Tavares

17

Pontanilla l who I believe will be joining us

18

shortly, and Member Hokama is excused from today's

19

proceedings.

20

I

April 7thl 2005.

Members

I

I

For the record l we have

Kane.

Excused are Members

we have this morning the One Main

21

Plaza proposal from the Mayor's proposed budget for

22

2006 Fiscal Year.

23

like to provide the public their opportunity to

24

testify for today.

25

signed up.

Before we do that l thoughl I'd

We have several people that have

If you do have a pager or a cell phone
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1

we ask that you turn it to the off or silent mode at

2

this time so that we can avoid any unnecessary

3

distractions, and I'll make sure I do mine too.

4

Those of you signed up to testify, we're

5

going to provide with you a total of four minutes.

6

At three minutes our secretary -- our Staff here

7

will notify you of that three minutes and that will

8

provide you with an additional minute to conclude

9

your comments.

At four minutes, if you're still

10

going, I'm going to try to be polite about

11

interrupting you and ask you to conclude your

12

comment with another sentence or so and from there

13

we'll provide opportunity for the members to ask any

14

questions relevant to your testimony this morning.

15

With that, please state your name for the record

16

when you come forward, and if you represent an

17

organization, we'd like to know that as well.
First to testify we have Toshiyuki Yamagishi,

18
19

and he'll be followed by Leslie Wilkins.

20

adjust the microphone.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

21

22

MR. YAMAGISHI:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

MR. YAMAGISHI:

25

You can

Hello.

Good morning.
Good morning.

I'm speaking for MEDB.

My

name is Toshiyuki Yamagishi of BioReal, Inc., which
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1

is 100 percent subsidiary of Fuji Chemical in

2

Toyama, Japan.

3

is Micro Gaia, was founded November 1999.

4

initial stages MEDB helped us with a lot of things

5

necessary for the business like introducing a lot

6

of peoples -- I mean banking people, attorneys,

7

CPAs, things like that, because Fuji Chemical is a

8

Japan company and it was really unfamiliar with

9

things in Maui and Hawaii.

10

BioReal first -- former name was
At

And also MEDB helped us find the piece of

11

property in Kihei where we brought some special

12

facilities and we are using and (inaudible) using

13

that facilities.

14

Maui and we have been doing business.

15

time Maui high tech business (inaudible) tells the

16

story about us to Maui business world.

17

(inaudible)

18

articles and business newsletters to be provided

19

I mean to be distributed at international bio

20

conference to be held at the Philadelphia.

21

That's where we settled down on
From time to

And

I mean we are working on some

So ME DB is an organization we talk to when we

22

have some problem or when we need help, so I was

23

wondering if you could provide, you know, good

24

support to MEDB.

25

opportunity to speak.

Thank you very much for this
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6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Yamagishi.
Members, are there any questions for

2
3

Mr. Yamagishi?

4

testimony this morning.

5

Wilkins.

6

Perkins.

7

MS. WILKINS:

Hearing none.

Thank you for your

Next to testify, Leslie

Ms. Wilkins will be followed by Steve

Aloha and good morning, Budget Chair Kane

8

and Members of the Committee.

My name is Leslie

9

Wilkins, and I'm Vice President of Maui Economic

10

Development.

Thank you for this opportunity to

11

speak this morning.

12

support from the County of Maui for many years.

13

Usually you hear from our beneficiaries and you hear

14

about our project work, everything from convening

15

the community and putting forward a vision in Focus

16

Maui Nui to our long-term efforts to support the

17

development of a high tech industry on Maui of which

18

the previous speaker was speaking in regards to, and

19

most recently our efforts in workforce development

20

to make sure that our students are prepared for the

21

emerging jobs of the 21st century workforce and

22

technology-driven employment.

We've been very appreciative of

23

But today I'd like to take a few moments to

24

speak briefly about another infrastructure support

25

item that ME DB is shepherding and leading, and that
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1

is physical space, and that's developing a new

2

32,000 square foot building in the research and

3

technology park to house the expanding growth in

4

this industry.

5

next speaker, and he's the project manager for the

6

program and will give you the technical details, but

7

what I wanted to ask is for the County's investment

8

in this.

My colleague Steve Perkins is your

We have distributed a handout which gives an

9

10

overview of what the project looks likes and its

11

cost structure, and perhaps you might ask what is

12

$250,OOO?

13

is almost a $10 million project?

14

answer that question.

15

entrepreneurial.

16

three years ago, and you're very intimately aware of

17

the escalating cost of construction.

18

seed grant of $2 million from EDA used to go a lot

19

further three years ago when we proposed it than it

20

is today in actual costs of what the project will

21

be.

22

We have a request in with the State at this time.

23

We looked at private foundational support as well as

24

continued expanded Federal support.

25

grateful to our private banks for their leadership

How is that going to be impactful in what
And so I'd like to

We've been very

We started this project almost

So our initial

So we are looking at many other opportunities.

We're very
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1

in giving us a construction loan which closed

2

yesterday, knock on wood, as the construction is

3

ongoing at our site.

4

But because the County has identified that

5

technology is a targeted industry growth area for

6

diversifying or economy, this is a very important

7

investment in that mission and that articulated

8

desire that technology is a diversified strategy.

9

So to help us leverage our local investment, the

10

County's partnership with this, we're asking for

11

this $250,000 one-time support.

12

for your time and I believe you'll hear, then, from

13

Steve next who will give you some of the technical

14

details.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much

Thank you, Ms. Wilkins.
Members, any questions for Ms. Wilkins?

16
17

Hearing none.

18

Perkins, be followed by George Rixey.

19

MR. PERKINS:

Thank you for your testimony.

Steve

Budget Chair Kane, Members of the Council,

20

good morning.

My name is Steve Perkins, and I'm

21

here this morning to provide testimony in support of

22

the proposed budget line item regarding the Maui

23

Economic Development Board.

24

Program Director assigned to MEDB's building project

25

for the past two years.

I've been the MEDB
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9

A little over three years ago MEDB was

2

approached by members of the Maui technology

3

industry and they expressed to us their desire to

4

grow their operations on Maui, but they were unable

5

to find additional facilities in the R&T park for

6

expansion.

7

and received a competitively awarded Economic

8

Development Administration Public Works grant for $2

9

million to assist us in building another building in

10

In response to this, MEDB applied for

the R&T park.

11

Since setting this project in motion, design

12

and construction costs have increased significantly

13

throughout Hawaii.

14

increases, the project budget has been impacted.

15

While these increases in our budget prices have been

16

challenging, the project's still viable.

17

Construction started a month ago and we have good

18

progress on the building, I'm happy to report, and

19

ME DB is work hard to identify and secure additional

20

assistance with the project.

21

As a result of these cost

Investment by Maui County in the project is

22

key to securing additional funding from State and

23

Federal and private sources.

24

the County as a seal of approval from the local

25

community as to the value of the project.

These funders look to
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1

funding request for the building is a one-time only

2

request.

3

improvements in MEDB1s own office space as well as

4

the small business development center and the

5

business research library, which we hope will

6

relocate to our new building and theylll have a

7

permanent home there.

8
9

It will be used to build out the

In the case of the Small Business Development
Center and the library, County funding well may be

10

the only way that we can get these improvements

11

built out.

12

and unfortunately ME DB is unable to afford to

13

provide them without recouping the costs.

14

assistance from the County will assist MEDB with a

15

little breathing room on the project as well.

16

dollar saved from servicing the debt on this project

17

can be redirected to delivering our programs.

18

SBDC doesnlt have the funds necessary,

And

Every

Our $250,000 funding request to the County is

19

less than 3 percent of the total cost of the

20

project, but an invaluable investment in leveraging

21

future grants and assisting the not-for-profit

22

service providers that will be starting up

23

operations in our new building.

24

building is built and operating this fall, we

25

anticipate this project will be immediately self

And once this
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1

supporting through lease -- lease payments from tech

2

industry tenants.

3

consideration of this budget line item.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Perkins.
Members, any questions for Mr. Perkins?

5
6

Hearing none.

7

morning.

8
9

Thank you for your time and

MR. RIXEY:

Thank you for your testimony this

Next we have Mr. George Rixey.

Good morning, everybody.

George Rixey,

resident of Kihei, and I'm here to speak on behalf

10

of the Kihei Community Association.

11

member.

12

right off the bat with respect with respect to all

13

the things we need in Kihei that aren't addressed in

14

the budget, but we all know about a lot of these

15

things, it's just the inequity and the balance of

16

what the budget is allocating for Kihei, shortage in

17

our infrastructure, big items like a high school and

18

parks and, you know, our shortfall in a lot of those

19

amenities, but I don't want to talk about those.

20

want to talk about things not so big and things

21

really small.

22

I'm a board

There's a lot that I could be talking about

I

A few months ago the Kihei Community

23

Association was asked by neighbors in the Azeka area

24

and Kalama park area if we could hold a sort of a

25

work session to try to resolve the issue of crime
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and the homeless in those two areas in general, and

2

so we were asked to meet with St. Theresa's Church

3

and the Hale Kau Kau for the -- the food service

4

that they have, the police, the local police in

5

Kihei, merchants in Azeka and Kalama Park, and the

6

neighbors.

7

everybody decided and agreed that the number one

8

thing we could do first to prevent the problems was

9

to get a couple more police officers on bicycles.

And we got together and unanimously

So what I'd like to do is to urge you to

10

11

consider that as a part of a -- maybe as a part of

12

the police budget, or I guess -- I don't know if

13

they come to you guys with their budget and you

14

release to them, but as a part of that designated

15

specifically for that use.

16

volunteer to pay for the bicycles.

17

really important.

18

element to it, but anything will help.

19

than glad to do that.

And I personally would
I mean, it's

I know that's just a small
I'll be more

The other item is crosswalks on South Kihei

20
21

Road.

We've had a number of workshops, community

22

workshops in -- throughout Kihei, and one of the

23

number one items every time comes up is safe

24

crosswalks along South Kihei Road.

25

keep South Kihei Road small and pedestrian and make

The idea is to
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1

it safe for the tourists and residents to cross.

2

And we've had modern designs created for these

3

crosswalks.

4

guideline book on roadways and street design and

5

included modern design for crosswalks.

6

one workshop actually at Kalama Park r and we

7

literally got a call from someone who was late to

8

come to the workshoPr they were right up the street

9

in front trying to get across the crosswalk where

We've even developed a book r a

And we held

10

they witnessed an accident right then r right there

11

of somebody trying to cross on this crosswalk r which

12

is verYr very heavily needed.

13

middle of Kalama Park.

14

comes to talk to you guys about it she can explain

15

that to you to you.

16

MS. KOLLER:

17

MR. RIXEY:

It's right in the

I'm sure if Jerrie Shepherd

So the idea is just get safe --

Three minutes.
-- crosswalks r especially where the streets

18

have already been improved r where there is three

19

lanes and we have a median strip where there could

20

be a safety zone in the middle for someone just to

21

cross one lane r have a safety space and continue on r

22

so that's another thing I'd like to see Public Works

23

address directly to be able to do that sort of

24

thing r small thing but it's very important for the

25

community.
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And then lastly is the bikeway, North-South

1

2

Collector roadway, bikeway, and roundabouts.

I know

3

that we have a design proposed for one roundabout.

4

It's very important and we'd like to see that get

5

built.

6

we have to make sure that it's been reviewed by

7

experts.

8

doing work.

9

by experts, and I personally would be more than

I've said before that when we do the design,

We don't want to just have first-timers
We want to make sure it gets reviewed

10

happy to take any plans and have them reviewed by

11

experts that I'm aware of.

12

and then the North-South Collector --

13

MS. KOLLER:

Four minutes.

14

MR. RIXEY:

-- in general.

So -- and that's key,

We just need to get that in.

15

It's been put off and put off for years and years

16

and years, mostly for conflicts with Federal

17

funding.

18

get their balance with Federal funding and it just

19

keeps putting things off more and more and more.

20

And if we looked at the balance in the budget and we

21

just took a little bit more and opened that pie

22

sliver for Kihei, we could -- the County could build

23

these sections of the North-South Collector Road.

24

Anyway, thank you very much.

25

CHAIR KANE:

I know Public Works is always trying to

Thank you, Mr. Rixey.
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Members, any questions for Mr. Rixey?

1

2

3

Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you for coming, George,

4

very much.

5

specific locations where these crosswalks are

6

needed --

Appreciate it.

7

MR. RIXEY:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

Member

Have you guys determined

Yeah.
-- or where the upgrades are

needed?

10

MR. RIXEY:

Yes.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. RIXEY:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Could you provide that for us?

Sure, absolutely.
And you said that you have

14

developed design guidelines, does that include

15

funding what the cost would be for these type of

16

crosswalks?

17

They're not just regular crosswalks.

18
19
20

MR. RIXEY:

Right.

I know we spoke about this earlier.

I can get you -- I can get you

estimates for the cost of them.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And has the KCA determined what

21

section of the North-South Collector Road is most

22

important to be taken up first at this point?

23

MR. RIXEY:

Yeah, and we're in concurrency with what

24

Public Works plans to do next, but they just need to

25

do it.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

MR. RIXEY:

And that section --

That would be the section from the Kihei

3

Elementary School through Welakahau, all the down to

4

Auhana and Kanani.

5
6

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And has this been funded in the

past?
MR. RIXEY:

You know, I can't really answer that question.

8

It's been on the -- I've seen it on the budget, but

9

I don't know whether it's showing up as sort of a

10

bond issue or whether it's actual money that's been

11

placed to be put in for the North-South Collector

12

Road.

13

I know for design it has been.

I'm not sure.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. RIXEY:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

18

I believe there's been some.

Right.

Yeah.
Okay, I'll check on that.

Thank

you for coming.
CHAIR KANE:

Are there any other questions for Mr. Rixey?

19

Hearing none.

20

testimony.

21

MR. RIXEY:

22

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much for your

Thank you.

Appreciate it.

Is there anybody else here in the chamber

23

that has not testified that would like to?

24

your opportunity to come forward.

25

approaching, Members, without objection, we're going

Seeing nobody
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17

to go ahead and close testimony for today's meeting.

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you .
.

4

5

No objections.

CHAIR KANE:

.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

Members, we have with us this morning our

6

Managing Director, I believe, Mr. Keith Regan, and

7

our Finance Director, Mr. Kalbert Young available to

8

provide us with some opening comments with respects

9

to the One Main Plaza proposal, and before I

10

recognize you, Managing Director, Ms. Morrison, you

11

have any comments?

12

MS. MORRISON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. REGAN:

No, Mr. Chair.
Okay, thank you.

Good morning, Mr. Regan.

Good morning, Chair.

Good morning, Chair

15

Kane, Members of the Budget and Finance Committee.

16

Thank you for this opportunity to be here this

17

morning to discuss the operational space needs of

18

our County, and more specifically the acquisition of

19

One Main Plaza.

20

Our operational space needs has been one of

21

the many major focuses of the Department of

22

Management.

23

the County we noted that almost every department

24

that we came into contact with faced immediate space

25

needs.

In visiting our departments throughout

Employees are and were -- they're really
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1

working on top of each other, working out of

2

closets, working out of extremely small, tight,

3

cramped spaces, which I'm sure you're all very aware

4

of.

5

Main Plaza will present a viable option for the

6

county to help meet the space needs of both the

7

executive and the legislative branches of

8

government.

Our discussion today on the acquisition of One

9

I want to go back and give an example of one

10

of the situations that we came into contact with as

11

we were visiting.

12

department and we visited this one particular

13

employee's office as we were going through, and the

14

space in this office was so limited that in order to

15

retrieve files,

16

employee had to literally get out from behind the

17

desk, pushing the chair, open the filing cabinet

18

which was behind the employee, remove the file,

19

place it on the desk, and then sit back down in the

20

Chair because there was no room for this employee to

21

access the filing cabinet without actually getting

22

out of the Chair, which you can see can become

23

extremely inefficient and ineffective.

24

example's not unique only to this employee, and it

25

can be throughout our County operations.

We went to this one particular

in order to do regular work, this
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Today, with your approval, Chair, we would

1

2

like to focus on three main discussion points.

The

3

first essentially is do we really need the space and

4

why.

5

reviewed and researched as we've gone through this

6

process.

7

for the Committee members a PowerPoint presentation,

8

which the Department of Management will be able to

9

provide answers to many of these questions that you

The second, what alternatives have been

We have prepared, Chair, for you and the

10

may have.

11

we'd like to discuss this morning with you and the

12

members, Chair, is the One Main Plaza acquisition,

13

the actual process that we've been going through to

14

acquire this property, which will be presented by

15

the Finance Department, who has really taken an

16

exceptional leadership role in putting this project

17

together.

18

And then finally the third point that

Mr. Chair, if it's your pleasure -- and I

19

know we have some time constraints

- we would like

20

to proceed with our PowerPoint presentation, which

21

will cover the two main topics that I discussed that

22

the Department of Management will touch on, and then

23

following the presentation the Finance Department

24

will begin their discussion on the third point.

25

so, Chair, if it's okay with you and okay with the
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1

members, we would like to proceed with the

2

PowerPoint presentation this morning.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Regan.
Members, we're going to go ahead and proceed

4

5

with that PowerPoint presentation.

6

two-minute recess to get the screen set up, since I

7

see Mr. Taylor, the first assistant to the Managing

8

Director, so we'll take a two-minute recess.

9

bring down the screen, and we'll reconvene for the

10

PowerPoint presentation.

11

recess until 9:27.

12

RECESS:

13

RECONVENE:

14

CHAIR KANE:

So we'll take a

We'll

This Committee stands in

(Gavel) .

9: 24 a.m.
9: 26 a.m.

(Gavel).

Members, we'll reconvene this

15

meeting and we'll turn it over to Mr. Dave Taylor.

16

Mr. Taylor.

17

MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you, Mr. Chair, and thank you, Members.

18

This presentation is going to walk us through the

19

analysis we did and the justification of purchasing

20

One Main Plaza.

21

First of all, we looked at the estimated

22

space requirements that the County has and we

23

identified an immediate additional space requirement

24

of about 30,000 square feet.

25

each floor of this building is about 10,000 square

To give a perspective,
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feet,

just a little bit less.

We identified that by

2

the year 2020 we'll need an additional 80,000 square

3

feet, and that's inclusive of the 30,000 that we

4

need now.

5

county departments to continue providing essential

6

services to the public.

This additional space is required for the

A little more specifically -- I know this is

7
8

a little hard to read -

we went through the process

9

of looking at each department, each division,

10

identifying the space that they currently use, the

11

space that they currently lease, the immediate needs

12

they have for space, and then we asked them to

13

project out to the year 2020 how much space they

14

feel they will need in 2020 based on the growth

15

they've experienced in the last 15 years and

16

assuming that growth will remain about the same.
This analysis was really focused on the

17
18

Kalana 0 Maui campus needs, not space that's use in

19

the Kahului, Kihei, Lahaina.

20

what the current administrative functions of the

21

county were here at the Kalana 0 Maui campus, and we

22

ended up with the numbers you see in bold at the

23

bottom.

24

about 80,000 square feet in the future, and this

25

includes the fact that we currently lease about

We really looked at

We need about 30,000 square feet now and
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1

10,000 square feet in the David Trask building.

So

2

assuming that some of these groups will move into

3

One Main Plaza, that's where the numbers came from.
So once we identified the space that we'll

4
5

need currently and the space that we need in the

6

future, we looked at what the alternatives were to

7

meet these space needs.

8

take no action.

9

that's identified.

The first alternative is to

And this is always an alternative
Secondly, we could construct

10

additional office space here at the Kalana 0 Maui

11

campus.

12

previous artists conceptions of what that might look

13

like, a development of office space, parking

14

structures here at existing County campus on the

15

parking lot, essentially.

16

And I think most of the Council has seen

Third, we could construct a new County seat

17

outside of Wailuku and relocate all of the core

18

County administrative functions to a new location.

19

Fourth, we could construct additional office space

20

at the Wailuku municipal parking structure, which

21

has yet to be built, and we could look at moving

22

County functions there.

23

leasing or purchasing space at One Main Plaza.

24
25

And lastly, we looked at

Other locations were investigated.

We looked

around Wailuku at what was available, for example,
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1

the Maui medical building, we've been told that they

2

intend on relocating, so we talked to them.

3

building, for example, is only 35,000 square feet

4

and they mayor may not relocate in the future.

5

There's such a limited inventory of office space

6

available in Wailuku that we really focused on One

7

Main Plaza because it's the only building that is

8

big enough to meet our needs.

9

That

So once the alternatives were identified, we

10

looked at each one.

11

schedule to construct any new facility.

12

generalized schedule.

13

build anything, we have to go through preliminary

14

planning, design, permitting, and construction.

15

even on a really fast tracked project, any new

16

building that we would construct is not going to be

17

finished until 2009, 2010, maybe later.

18

something we had to keep in mind about how long it

19

would actually take us to build anything.

20

First we looked at an estimated
This is a

If the County is going to

So

So that was

Then we looked at each alternative, starting

21

with taking no action.

The advantage of taking no

22

action is it's a very low cost.

23

are that without additional space there will be an

24

inability for the County to provide acceptable

25

levels of service to the public, and a poor work

The disadvantages
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1

environment and morale for our employees.

The

2

Administration felt that no action is not an

3

acceptable course of action based on the space

4

needs.

5

space here at the existing Kalana 0 Maui campus.

6

This would involve building a parking structure and

7

new office space here on existing land that we

8

control.

9

familiar location for the public, a centralized

Second, we looked at constructing office

The advantages are that there would be

10

campus, and if we built something, there would be an

11

opportunity to customize.

12

our specific needs.

13

We could build this for

The disadvantages include a high up front

14

cost for construction, and an estimate was 30 to 40

15

million dollars to build an 80,000 square foot

16

office building and 200 parking stalls.

17

new building here would fail to address immediate

18

needs because of the long time frame, and it would

19

be a difficult construction process because building

20

on the existing parking lots would necessitate the

21

need to find alternative parking for the public and

22

for our staff while this construction is ongoing.

23

So building on site would make it extremely

24

difficult to continue County operations while the

25

construction progressed.
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The third option is to construct a new County

2

seat outside of Wailuku.

Advantages include plenty

3

of space for future needs, ability to consolidate

4

activities, and customization of space for our

5

particular needs.

6

upfront infrastructure cost to go to a new raw site

7

and develop a campus.

8

economic effects on Wailuku if the County and all

9

the employees moved out of Wailuku, and again, it

The disadvantages, a very high

There would be negative

10

would fail to address the immediate needs because of

11

the long time frame involved.

12

A fourth option is to construct additional

13

space at the Wailuku municipal parking structure in

14

conjunction with a parking structure being

15

constructed there.

16

it would reinforce the County's commitment to the

17

revitalization of Wailuku town.

18

are a high upfront cost, again, to build a new

19

building, failure to address immediate needs because

20

of the long time frame, another project with

21

difficult construction because, again, we would have

22

to find somewhere else to put all of those vehicles

23

while we built, and it would separate the County

24

departments further than would be acceptable.

25

the big reason here is it would just -- a difficult

The advantage of this would be

Some disadvantages
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construction and the high upfront cost.

2

And the final option is to purchase One Main

3

Plaza or possibly lease space at One Main Plaza.

4

Well, first we looked at leasing and we realized

5

that leasing is not a viable long-term option

6

because the County use would not be guaranteed.

7

could lease the available space that's available in

8

the building now, then the building would be full

9

and we'd be out of space again.

We

And if the existing

10

non-County tenants stayed, there would really be no

11

further space available in that building.

12

decided that leasing just is not a viable option for

13

us because we need to control more space for our

14

future growth.

So we

So we focused on purchasing One Main Plaza.

15
16

The advantages are that the departments would be

17

located in relative proximity to each other.

18

the only option that addresses the immediate and the

19

long-term space needs.

20

cost:

21

foot building and 210 parking stalls.

22

availability matches our need.

23

the space is rented out, and we need about half the

24

space.

25

would be available to us.

It's

It has a really competitive

$10.5 million to acquire an 86,000 square

And the space

Currently about half

So as tenants move out, more and more space
This has a distinct
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1

advantage to the County in that it would force us to

2

be very careful about space utilization because the

3

space would become available slowly over the years.

4

It would keep us from moving into a large building,

5

taking more space than is really necessary, and

6

being out of space before we really need to be.

7

Some of the disadvantages of the One Main

8

Plaza:

The current layout is not optimal for us.

9

The building layout is divided into a lot of small

10

and medium-sized suites.

11

would want in a County office space.

12

this, renovations would be needed to fully utilize

13

it.

14

have to develop.

15

have to knock down some walls and redesign some of

16

the space for our use.

17

in the building, and by purchasing this the County

18

will become the landlord of a high end commercial

19

building, so we will have all the headaches that are

20

associated with being landlords.

21

That isn't exactly what we
So because of

There's some raw space in the building we would
In the future we would probably

There are existing tenants

So once we looked at all of the alternatives,

22

we -- the Administration felt that we needed to

23

narrow the alternatives based on the information

24

that you've seen, and we felt that no action is not

25

an acceptable alternative because it doesn't meet
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the core mission of the County.

2

County seat outside of Wailuku was just too

3

expensive and was going to take too long and

4

constructing additional space at the Wailuku

5

municipal parking structure is just not a realistic

6

option at this time because of a number of

7

options -- a number of reasons, including

8

uncertainty of exactly what to do with that spot,

9

high cost, and it's really a little too small to

10
11

Constructing a new

develop a building that meets our needs.
So we were really left with two options:

12

construct additional office space here at the

13

existing campus or purchase One Main Plaza.

14

we compared these two options a little -- with a

15

little more precision.

16

cost comparisons of building a new building versus

17

the One Main Plaza purchase.

18

building, we'd first have to design and build it.

19

With a construction cost estimate of at least $30

20

million, it would probably be more, and assuming

21

that the design costs will be about 10 percent of

22

that, we see design at $3 million, construction at

23

$30 million.

24

six years before we could move in, we would need to

25

rent space, probably in One Main Plaza, to meet our

So next

So we looked at six-year

Constructing a new

Because it would be at least five or
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short-term needs.
Renting 20 thousand square feet at $2 a

3

square foot for six years would cost $2.9 million.

4

Because a lot of that space is raw, we would still

5

need to do a number of renovations, so we have an

6

estimate of about $2 million for that.

7

operations costs.

8

to lease, would be included in the common area

9

maintenance fee charged by the landlord.

And then the

The operations costs, if we were

We didn't

10

include an actual number because whether you rent

11

space or own space, you have to pay your fair share

12

of electricity, maintenance, common area

13

maintenance.

14

put an actual number in because the actual numbers

15

are essentially the same whether we own the space or

16

lease the space.

17

So regardless of the options we didn't

So the total to construct the building over

18

six years is 37.9 million plus additional

19

construction costs and some unknowns.

20

Plaza purchase includes the purchase price of $10.5

21

million, renovation costs which are in the Fiscal

22

Year 2006 proposed budget at $3.75 million, again,

23

the operations costs, because this is a comparison

24

and the operations costs whether we own or lease are

25

essentially the same, the number is not inserted,
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1

we'd have to pay a land lease cost of about 100,000

2

a year, which comes out to $600,000 for the six

3

years, and there will be future costs.

4

be as we own the building we will have to be

5

responsible for the major replacement of mechanical

6

systems such as air conditioning units, there will

7

be additional costs relative to moving and future

8

renovations as more space becomes available, and we

9

don't have a precise number of exactly what those

There will

10

costs will be, but we know they'll exist.

11

costs total $14.85 million plus the unknowns for the

12

future costs.

13

So these

So before doing any more precise numerical

14

analysis we looked at these numbers and said is

15

there any anticipated events which would lead the

16

14.85 million to come anywhere near the ballpark of

17

the 37.9 million?

18

We see no possible events which would lead the

19

future cost of One Main plaza to come anywhere near

20

the value where the total cost of purchasing One

21

Main Plaza would come anywhere near approaching the

22

cost of building a new building.

23

And the answer to this was no.

And there's a lot of information here, and

24

it's just important to note a couple of things.

25

Most likely the design and construction cost would

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/7/05

31

1

probably be higher than this.

This is a pretty low

2

end design and construction cost.

3

takes longer because of permitting, government

4

procurement issues, et cetera, the rental costs will

5

be increased and the money given into rent and

6

renovation if we are purchasing a building and just

7

renting in the short term will not be rushed to the

8

county.

9

landlord.

If the project

Those will go into the pockets of another
Whereas if we purchase the building, the

10

renovation costs increase the value of something we

11

own and also the tenants -- the existing tenants are

12

helping to defray the cost of the purchase price.
So in reality these numbers are even further

13
14

apart than shown here, and for that reason we feel

15

very confident recommending the purchase of One Main

16

Plaza because it addresses the immediate and

17

long term needs and has a relatively low cost

18

compared to construction of a new building.

19

this is the basis of our justification for this

20

purchase.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Taylor.

And

Members, we're going

22

to take a five-minute break so we can get -- set

23

back up, and I believe Managing Director Regan will

24

continue with his presentation.

25

till 9:45.

We are in recess

(Gavel) .
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9:41 a.m.

1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR KANE:

9: 47 a.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Budget and Finance Committee

4

is reconvened.

Members, first are there any

5

general -- just general questions of clarification

6

for the presentation, the PowerPoint?

7

straightforward.

8

proceed with allowing Finance Director Mr. Young to

9

proceed with additional information and then we'll

Seemed pretty

The Chair's preference is that we

10

go ahead and open it up overall for any questions

11

regarding the One Main Plaza proposal.
Okay, Mr. Young, any additional remarks?

12

13

MR. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

With your indulgence

14

I'd like to proceed with my portion of the

15

presentation, and that begins with me offering to

16

you and the members that I'm very proud to be here

17

to present to you an option to address the space

18

needs as identified by Mr. Taylor and the Department

19

of Management.

20

When this situation was presented to me back

21

in mid-2004 and with the request to find a viable

22

option and in conjunction with working with members

23

of the Council and the Administration, I believe

24

that this is a fiscally sound and economically

25

feasible solution to the County's space dilemma.
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1

The acquisition team for the County includes the

2

Managing Director/ Keith Regan; his Assistant/ Dave

3

Taylor; the Corporation Counsel/ Mr. Brian Moto; and

4

First Deputy Traci Fujita Villarosa; the Finance

5

Deputy and myself/ Mr. Wayne Fujita; as well as Risk

6

Management/ Gary Gates; Procurement Officer Greg

7

King; Real Property Tax Valuation Analyst Marcy

8

Martin; and our Budget Director/ Ms. Sheri Morrison.

9

As you can see/ this is a comprehensive

10

acquisition team that helped evaluate the purchase

11

as well as the transaction that is currently

12

ongoing.

13

April 4th memo that was submitted from the Budget

14

Director some property overview of the building

15

itself/ as well as an attached proforma operating

16

statement that just gives a -- more snapshot

17

assumptions as to the previous operations/ the

18

County's expected first year operation/ as well as

19

what we would see beyond the first year.

20

For your benefit/ I have provided via an

We have members of the acquisition team

21

available for any questions and as resource here

22

this morning/ as well as additional members in the

23

gallery.

24

responsible for various aspects of the transaction

25

review and are available for any specific or

Each acquisition team member was

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/7/05

1

2
3

4

34

technical questions.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

up the floor.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Members, we'll go ahead and open

Mr. Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

Mr. Director, then the 10 million 5 ticket

5
6

we're looking at, that is for purchase of the

7

building itself?

8
9

MR. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.

Yes, looking at the

property review, the purchase price of 10.5 million

10

represents only the acquisition of the building.

11

The underground -- the underlying ground is actually

12

under lease as identified in the registered fee

13

owner.

14

It's the Kunewa Trust.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay, and that amount that is it

15

identified in the PowerPoint presentation, that is

16

something that will be a longevity thing where this

17

is what we're going to be looking at without

18

incremental increases throughout the years or what

19

kind of an arrangement had been made so that the

20

figure we're looking at is one that would be more

21

permanent?

22

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Mr. Mateo, the -- in the fiscal year

23

budget for '06 there's 14.25 million requested to be

24

appropriated.

25

acquisition cost as well as improvement costs that

That represents the 10.5 million
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1

are necessary for spacial improvements for offices

2

that we'll move over there in the initial year, as

3

well as some improvements to the building to make it

4

more government compliant, specifically in the areas

5

of ADA accessibility.

6

For future years we can see on the lease

7

terms -- the lease is currently fixed until -- the

8

next adjustment is in 2008.

9

is about $98,000, and the next step up is in 2008 to

The annual lease rent

10

137,000, and that will run through

11

after which the next step up is up to $176 / 400

12

annually, and that will run from 2013 to 2017.

13

at the 2017 date that I'd like the members to be

14

aware

15

singular option to purchase the underground -- the

16

underlaying ground at that time based on unimproved

17

value.

18

I

or till 2013 /

because there is an option to purchase

It's

a

l

currently the tax assessed value and the

19

appraised value that are presented here shows that

20

the land value right now for tax assessed purchases

21

is approximately -- at the 2004 tax assessment

22

about 960 000.

23

me earlier that that value has actually escalated to

24

about 1.11 1.2 million

25

for a purchase price at the 2017 mark should be

1

I

Real property tax has just informed

l

so we would -- any estimates
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1

evaluated based on the current assessed value

2

relative to approximately 12 years' worth of

3

appreciation.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Young, and I

5

guess is there an engineering report on the status

6

of the building since, you know, myself personally I

7

have no clue the condition of that building?

8
9

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Mr. Mateo, there is -- we had

commissioned through the Department of Management an

10

engineering study to be conducted on the building.

11

The study was returned and was reviewed by the

12

Department of Management.

13

elaborated on by Mr. Taylor.

14

receiving copies of the engineering study, as well

15

as the appraisal report, which was just returned

16

last week Friday.

17

conjunction with the acquisition resolution that

18

will be submitted to the Committee.

19
20
21
22
23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Specific details can be
The members will be

You folks will be receiving it in

Thank you very much.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And we'll just go down the line.

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

24

morning.

25

bringing this matter to our attention and

Good

And I want to thank the Administration for
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1

considering this proposal.

2

my questions by first saying that I guess with the

3

line of questionings that you're going to be having

4

today I think for -- at least for myself, we want to

5

make sure that this building is not a white elephant

6

that we're considering purchasing and that any

7

hidden costs that the County may need to address

8

over the future and ultimately be paid for by the

9

taxpayers is something that we don't burden

10

I just want to preface

everybody with.

11

But my first question basically deals with

12

the -- I guess the projected improvements for the

13

building.

14

concerns that were brought up from the appraisal

15

that some other improvements that we may have to

16

consider over the long term?

17

MR. YOUNG:

From I guess the appraisal, are there any

Mr. Molina, in my review of the appraisal

18

report, there was no

19

specific improvements that were quite substantial

20

beyond the standard maintenance and ongoing upkeep

21

of the building.

22

if Mr. Taylor could provide some more specifics if

23

there was anything in the engineering study.

24

MR. TAYLOR:

Mr. Chair.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

there was not identified any

The engineering report, this time
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MR. TAYLOR:

Yes, Mr. Molina, we did commission a

2

consulting firm, SSFM International, to evaluate the

3

building and the systems.

4

scope and it was to take a multi-disciplinary

5

engineering and architecture team in to look at the

6

building, look at the systems, and let us know if

7

there was anything which, in your own words would,

8

be a white elephant.

9

of work.

They had a very defined

That was exactly their scope

They did not do a precise analysis of

10

exactly how much it would cost to fix every little

11

item, but we wanted to make sure that we weren't

12

getting into something that we were unaware of.

13

Their -- some consultants included civil

14

engineers, architects, accessibility experts,

15

structural, mechanical, fire control, electrical,

16

and environmental specialists.

17

the building, they looked at the major components,

18

and issued us a report documenting what they felt

19

the major concerns were.

20

that was glaring, that was unexpected for a building

21

that was 15 years old.

22

be upgraded as they normally are in buildings as

23

they approach 15 and 20 years.

24

in some of the external facades.

25

of little things we'll call them.

So they went through

And there wasn't anything

Systems are going to have to

There are some leaks
There are a bunch
Nothing that
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1

would lead us to believe that the building is of a

2

condition that makes sense to build a new one rather

3

than buy it, and that was the focus of our

4

investigation.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Can you tell me at this time the

6

departments that you're considering moving in there,

7

which department will occupy the most space?

8

that be the Water Department?

9

might be one department being considered moving in

10

Would

I've heard that that

there.

11

MR. TAYLOR:

Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed, Mr. Taylor.

13

MR. TAYLOR:

The exactly who's going to move is still sort

14

of a work in progress.

We've had a lot of

15

discussions with almost all of departments about

16

what their needs are, whether or not they felt they

17

could operate in One Main Plaza, we looked at how

18

departments operate with each other, how they

19

interact with the public, their need for public

20

access and we've come up with a preliminary list of

21

who's moving over.

22

who are currently in the David Trask Building

23

leasing space, are entering into an agreement with

24

the current owners, A&B, at the present time and

25

they're already about to move over there.

Right now Long-Range Planning,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

So

BF 4/7/05

40

1

they're definitely moving to One Main Plaza.

2

Additional staff from Planning Department will also

3

most likely move to One Main Plaza/ again/ because

4

their lease is up in the David Trask Building this

5

year.

6

Corporation Counsel is probably the largest

7

group that we intend to move to One Main Plaza.

8

board on my right

9

look at it at one of the breaks

The

and maybe the members could
identifies the

10

existing space available in One Main Plaza/ and what

11

we noticed very early in looking at One Main Plaza

12

is there is very little large contiguous space

13

available.

14

number of suites that are on different floors that

15

are not -- they don't share walls/ they're here and

16

there.

17

square feet.

18

department/ for example/ like the Water Department/

19

as a whole over there isn't really possible at this

20

time because they would have to be broken up into a

21

lot of small groups.

22

The available space is divided up into a

The largest single space is only about 5/000
So the ability to move a large

So Corporation Counsel was identified as a

23

group that's relatively small that could be moved as

24

a whole that can fit in 5/000 square feet and starts

25

causing a domino effect of leaving space available
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1

in this building for other people to relocate into.

2

Other groups that would relocate would be CDBG in

3

its entirety, overflow from Prosecutors, overflow

4

from Finance, just a few people from each of those

5

groups, and at that point we're still sort of open

6

to seeing who -- which overflow groups might go over

7

there.

8

departments at this time because of the lack of

9

large contiguous space.

10

We're not looking at moving any other whole

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, and finally, one more

11

question, Mr. Chair.

12

off set the cost would be to consider the

13

possibility of leasing some of that space out to

14

other entities.

15

MR. YOUNG:

I believe one way to help us

Has that been considered?

Yes, Mr. Molina.

If we could glance at the

16

proforma operating statement, I think this would

17

give you a good snapshot, because right now the 2005

18

anticipated is information that was obtained through

19

due diligence reports provided by the existing

20

building owner, Alexander & Baldwin.

21

Budget figure estimates what the County will expect

22

in its initial year, and the 2007 is just a

23

projected.

24

commercial tenants that exist in the building.

25

will not change when the County acquires it.

The 2006

What we see is that there is currently
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1

allocation of space to the current vacant offices is

2

sufficient for the County spacial needs t the 20 OOO

3

that Mr. Taylor referenced in his presentation.

t

4

As the commercial tenants t however t their

5

leases expire t the strategy is probably going to be

6

that we will not be renewing those tenants' leases

7

and allowing them to vacate t thus opening up space

8

for County needs to reach the 80 OOO square feet

9

that Mr. Taylor referenced in his presentation again

t

10

by the year 2020.

11

have quite varying lengths t and some of the tenants

12

will probably be there well past 2010

13

Mr. Taylor's chart here does layout as the spaces

14

become available t these spaces can be utilized by

15

County departments.

16

will preclude the option oft saYt leasing any vacant

17

space that the County couldn't utilize t but right

18

now the strategy appears to be that the County will

19

need and can utilize all the space as it becomes

20

available.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

Chairman.

Leases in the building currently

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

Thank you.

but

Now t that does not say that we

OkaYt

23

t

thank you.

Thank you t

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank YOU t Chair.

Mr. Young t part of your presentation you say
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1

that the option to purchase was 2017.

2

the letter of intent [ it says here 2019.

3

the date that

4

MR. YOUNG:

Looking at
Is 2019

The 2017 date that's presented in my

5

presentation here is confirmed through the appraisal

6

report and a review of the actual lease document.

7

In either case[ whether it be 2017 or 2019 the terms

8

are set that it would be based on the unimproved

9

value of the underlaying ground.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you for that

11

clarification.

12

portion that is fee simple, is that part of the main

13

building or part of the parking structure.

14

MR. YOUNG:

The other thing -- as far as the

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

If you're

15

referring to the letter of intent, at the time that

16

that letter of intent was submitted to Council, the

17

understanding was that a portion of the underlying

18

ground was going to be available for purchase as fee

19

simple.

20

In the course of this transaction, review of

21

due diligence documents, as well as confirmed by the

22

appraisal report, it has been determined that

23

Alexander & Baldwin[ the current building owner,

24

does not own any portion of the underlaying ground

25

in fee simple.

Therefore, this transaction has been
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1

modified since that letter of intent to reflect that

2

we will only be purchasing the leasehold interest.

3
4

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Would be the 31,761 square

feet?
MR. YOUNG:

Actually, it's 36,594.

Effectively the entire

6

underlaying square footage is held in its entirety

7

fee simple by the Kunewa Trust and relative

8

partners.

9

portion of underlaying ground.

10

Alexander & Baldwin does not own any

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you for that information.

11

So the present leaseholders of the building, which

12

tenant has the -

13

that they hold presently and when will, you know,

14

that last tenant lease expires?

15

MR. YOUNG:

what is the length of the lease

Well, each tenant has -- each tenant has, you

16

know, varying expiration dates on their leases.

17

last tenant is set to expire 2018, and that's the

18

University of Phoenix.

19

building, much smaller leases, some of the major

20

ones, they'll be expiring between 2006 and 2018, and

21

this graphical representation here represents -- the

22

pink indications are when those particular leases

23

become available to the County, meaning the tenant

24

leases expire and will be moving out.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

There's other leases in the

Thank you for that information.
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1

My last question, Chair, is in regards to your

2

studying the various alternatives, did the Committee

3

ever take a look as far as additional space that can

4

be added on but a building that we presently hold a

5

lease?

6

office and how much money we take to upgrade that

7

particular building for office use?

8
9

MR. YOUNG:

I'm talking about the old Wailuku post

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

The option to

build space here at the Kalana 0 Maui campus

10

included using that location to build a new

11

building.

12

would build the first office building.

13

going to build 80,000 square feet on site, the old

14

Wailuku post office would probably be the premier

15

location for that.

16

In fact, that would probably be where we
If we were

As far as the existing building, to renovate

17

that, that building only has about -- I think around

18

30,000 square feet of usable space, and the cost to

19

renovate that and bring it up to code would probably

20

be more than the cost to tear it down and build a

21

building in its place.

22

wrapped up within the analysis of building a new

23

structure on site.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So that analysis was sort of

Yeah, what about -- see, what

I'm trying to get at is how long is the lease
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1

presently that we do have for the old Wailuku post

2

office?

3

MR. TAYLOR:

I'm not sure exactly the lease.

4

Counsel might know.

5

2015 to 2020.

6
7

CHAIR KANE:

Corporation

I think it's somewhere around

Actually, Mr. Pontanilla, it's -- I think

there's a remaining 26 years.

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

26 years?

9

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

10

MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

To renovate the particular

12

building so that we can utilize that existing

13

building, how much would it cost to upgrade that

14

facility to make

15

MR. TAYLOR:

- to make it inhabitable?

That's a difficult question to answer at this

16

time, but most likely it would be more cost

17

effective to tear the building down and to build a

18

useful habitable structure, and that's one of the

19

basis for the construction cost to build 80,000

20

square feet on site, it would probably be -- to go

21

in that direction, to purchase the land at the old

22

wailuku post office, tear the building down, and

23

build a new office building there that was 50, 60,

24

70,000 square feet,

25

of the numbers in the presentation.

so that was actually the basis
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MR. YOUNG:

Mr. Pontanilla, if I could add the Wailuku

2

post office option would

3

issues at that building site as far as improvements,

4

renovation, remediation of mold, and infrastructure

5

problems there, that, in my opinion, since the

6

county does not own that property and we're talking

7

about a building that has essentially no parking

8

space there, maybe 30,000 square foot of office

9

space that could be remediated into use, the option

10

of putting that building into a usable function and

11

utility was not really a viable strategic option

12

when we looked at the availability of getting One

13

Main Plaza, which would afford the County 80,000

14

square feet of space over the course of the next 10

15

to 15 years, provide immediately 200 parking stalls,

16

relatively to the cost of about 10.5 here presented

17

in the budget at 14.2 million.

18

speaking, the option of building or improving the

19

Wailuku post office, even with that evaluation I

20

still believe that the One Main Plaza strategy is

21

the most financial and economically sound

22

alternative.

23

- there's a number of

So economically

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, I understand the One Main

24

Plaza would fit the County needs, but what I'm

25

looking at is an existing building that we have 26
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1

years on them that we probably could utilize along

2

with One Main Plaza.

3

building sitting there doing nothing, you know, we

4

get 26 years that we can utilize to do something

5

with it.

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. YOUNG:

You know, just looking at that

Any comments?
Yeah, Mr. Chair, if I may.

Currently the old

8

Wailuku post office is being used for storage.

9

main floor is being used for file storage.

The

10

Currently when the Council takes up the Department

11

of Management's operational budget there is

12

funding -- there is monies requested in that budget

13

to do additional environmental testing and

14

planning/consulting monies to develop improvements

15

to the Wailuku post office to utilize it to a

16

greater extent for storage.

17

addressed during -- when we come down for our

18

management budget.

19
20

21
22

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So that will be

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair,

and I'll await that.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Ms. Tavares, any questions at this point?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

On your property

24

review sheet, in the improvements section where it

25

describes the office building, you have the 82,000
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1

square feet plus and then underneath that you have

2

68,000 of usable area.

3

is?

4

MR. YOUNG:

Can you explain what that

Is that part of the 82,OOO?
Yes, certainly, Ms. Tavares.

The 82,062

5

square feet represents what is considered in the

6

industry as rentable office space.

7

all floor space.

8

this is the area that an office -- or a tenant would

9

have closed within its walls, only represents about

This includes

However, in terms of usable area,

10

68,399 square feet, the difference being areas for

11

hallways, stairways, common area, et cetera, so in

12

terms of the usable space for One Main Plaza, we

13

really should be looking at 68,399 as the move-in

14

usable.

15

beyond Fiscal Year '06 determines that there could

16

be some interior renovations, knocking down walls,

17

expanding this usable space to be somewhat more

18

consistent with what is presented here at the Kalana

19

o Maui building, we could build up the usable area

20

to anywhere up to the 82,000 square feet.

21

Now, if the County at some future point

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So when you did your survey of the

22

needed space, that number that you had in your

23

presentation, that wasn't including hallways and

24

things like that?

25

person would occupy; is that correct?

That was the actual space that a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/7/05

50

1

MR. YOUNG:

I would say qualified yes, that is true.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MR. YOUNG:

Okay.

Because the spacial needs were determined by

4

the departments.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. YOUNG:

Oh, okay.

So that would take into account, you know,

7

some space requirements for, say, like copiers, you

8

know, fax machines, this common office area spacial

9

needs as well, yes.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

Oh, one more.

Go ahead, Ms. Tavares.
You talk about 200 parking stalls,

13

but I see that there's 187 in the structure.

14

you were working on something else to find some

15

additional space.

16

MR. YOUNG:

I know

How did that go?

Yes, in this property review -- this is taken

17

from information from the preliminary appraisal

18

report, and the appraiser identified 187 stalls.

19

The -- A&B has identified that the building actually

20

has 205 stalls.

21

from the Department of Finance reveals that there's

22

a number of parking stalls on the 6th -

23

that's actually being utilized as more of a storage

24

area.

25

would bump the number up to 205.

Physical inspection of the property

6th floor

This could be further utilized as parking and
We're currently in
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1

the process of evaluating a parking solution for ADA

2

compliance, and this may involve some off-site off

3

of the One Main Plaza property as the potential

4

solution.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

7

this time?

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Ms. Anderson, any questions at

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Would it be possible to get a list of the lease

10

terms and the square footage for all the current

11

tenants that the building is leased to?

12

MR. YOUNG:

Certainly, Ms. Anderson.

Please be advised

13

that when the Committee gets the appraisal report

14

that will be coming down with the resolution, it

15

will include in their appraisal report an

16

identification of the existing tenants, their office

17

location, their rentable and usable space, and

18

their -- and their term of the lease.

19

you can be patient to receive that report, I would

20

expect that it would be down to Council probably by

21

mid next week.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

If you

That would be great.

- if

Then

23

the other thing is have you done an analysis to see

24

at the total let's say occupation by the County of

25

the building how many employees would be occupying
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the building at that point?
MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson, if I may.

The

3

number of employees per square foot varies by

4

department and by need.

5

of space per employee because they have tables and

6

light tables and plotters and printers, whereas

7

other activities have very small space requirements.

8

So we did not do a detailed, precise analysis to

9

that level because it really isn't possible at this

For example, GIS has a lot

10

time to project that out due to the number of

11

uncertainties in individual department needs.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, you've broken down the

13

current square footage used by each department and

14

what their projected future needs will be, and I'm

15

assuming that you could get some idea of the square

16

footage per employee per department to just get a

17

general idea.

18

there be sufficient parking for the employees in the

19

building once it's fully utilized?

20

MR. YOUNG:

What I'm trying to get to is will

Ms. Anderson, the analysis -- the request from

21

departments for their spacial needs up through 2020

22

did involve some thought on the part of the

23

departments in terms of their anticipated growth in

24

employment size.

25

reflective of what the size of government will be,

This is not necessarily fully
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1

but based on a historical trend, that's what the

2

departments were asked to evaluate.

3

that 200 parking stalls for 80,000 approximate

4

square foot is definitely more than what the Kalana

5

o Maui building presents, because the Kalana 0 Maui

6

building only has roughly about 20,000 square feet

7

more than the One Main Plaza and we have a parking

8

problem here right now as it exists.

9

believe that if the County was to occupy the

I would say

I do not

10

building at the same -- occupy One Main Plaza at the

11

same density at which it occupies Kalana 0 Maui that

12

the 200 will be sufficient parking stalls, but it

13

is -

14

we currently have right now.

15

the County will still have to deal

16

to deal with the parking arrangements for its

17

employees.

18

it will present a better parking option than

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So that we'll still -- or find a way

So can you come up with any kind

19

of an analysis of what an approximate -- in other

20

words, I'm trying to find out if -- how much more

21

parking we're going to need.

22

lot of that's already taken up by current tenants,

23

so

24

building, but, you know, two wrongs don't make a

25

right.

I mean, 187 spaces, a

- and I understand the parking situation at this

So since we're investing this amount of
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1

moneYt can we look at the parking in conjunction

2

with this building and see if it's going to be

3

sufficient or are we going to need future parking as

4

this grows?

5

MR. YOUNG:

Yes t Ms. Anderson t I would say that we will

6

need future parking.

The 200 stalls is

7

looking at just the parking perspective on this

8

purchase t the 200 stalls that One Main Plaza

9

provides t there is no other alternative right now in

if we're

10

Wailuku area where the County can acquire that much

11

parking t period t regardless of whatever price.

12

that is another reason that makes this acquisition

13

attractive to us.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So

Mr. Young t I'm just trying to get

15

numbers t if you can just give me an idea of what the

16

future need will be for this building.

17

to be exact.

18
19
20

MR. YOUNG:

I can take a guesstimate for

YOU

Doesn't have

t

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And then the other thing

21

I'm interested in finding out is the renovation t the

22

funds for renovation t have you done any kind of an

23

analysis as to exactly how that t what is itt four --

24

3.75 million t how -- how that will be utilized t and

25

just to give us an idea of what the needs are for
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1

renovating the building immediately and what future

2

renovations will be needed once the current tenants

3

move out?

4

CHAIR KANE:

Before there's a response{ Member Anderson {

5

the Chair's intent is to request because we don't

6

believe we've received any sort of itemized

7

breakdown of the 3.75 million for the renovation.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah{

SOl

That's what I'm asking for.
just so you know { that the Chair

10

intends to have them provide us in writing that

11

itemized breakdown so that we can have further

12

scrutiny of the request of 3.75{ which included some

13

ADA compliance issues as well as some other issues.

14

So we'll get that brought back to the Committee.

15

Would you like a verbal response now and then follow

16

up or -

17
18

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No, that's fine.

As long as they

know that that's what we want to look at.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah{ and quite frankly your Chair expected

20

to have that information this morning on our desk as

21

part of this presentation{ but unfortunately it

22

hasn't been provided{ so I think that's a key link

23

that needs to be provided.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.

No, I was just asking if

Mr. Carroll had any questions at all, because he --
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CHAIR KANE:

I was going to see you and then I was going

to come back to Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

All right.

My main

4

questions would be in the area of ADA compliance

5

with regard to the entire building, because I know

6

we have issues in this building with regard to our

7

restrooms and some of the areas where the doors are

8

not quite wide enough to enter or exit certain

9

areas.

Has any analysis been done and is the

10

building ADA compliant as it is or will we need to

11

expend some of the money on ADA compliance?

12

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, thank you, Ms. Johnson.

As

- yes, there

13

is an ADA issue potentially at One Main Plaza.

14

However, I would say that the current building

15

owners A&B have gone through great lengths to put in

16

some improvements since the building was initially

17

built to make it retrofitted for ADA.

18

evaluation really is

19

issue which I foresee as being a potential and that

20

is the parking situation, but as far as building

21

accessibility, restroom facilities, office access,

22

that -- the current building owner has already done

23

a lot of work to put the building into compliance.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So the ADA

- there's only one particular

Okay, I really appreciate that.

As far as any OSHA compliance, I know that also just
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1

in terms of physical space that is allotted under

2

OSHA standards, has that also been evaluated and

3

will we have to expend any kind of money doing any

4

kind of OSHA compliance?

5

MR. TAYLOR:

Ms. Johnson, we didn't specifically look at

6

OSHA compliance, but in comparison to this building,

7

One Main Plaza has more space per person.

8

the areas we'd be going into are raw, so they would

9

be developed to current architectural codes and

10

11

Most of

things, which should handle all of those issues.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and one final question, and

12

that would be in regard to the sprinkler system.

13

know that this building does not have a sprinkler

14

system because it was built, you know, before the

15

codes were actually in place.

16

Plaza have that feature?

17

MR. TAYLOR:

I

So does One Main

Yes, One Main Plaza does have an automatic

18

fire sprinkler system.

19

look at that and it was judged to be well

20

maintained.

21

have the repair records, and it's tested frequently

22

and it was judged to be in very good condition.

23

Our engineering study did

We have the maintenance records, we

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and I -

the other thing I

24

forgot to ask is too the elevators, because I know

25

we have problems with our elevators, are the
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1

elevators all in good working condition and what is

2

the anticipated life remaining on those particular

3

units?

4

MR. TAYLOR:

I don't have an answer for the anticipated

5

life, but I can say that the mechanical systems in

6

this building have been very well maintained.

7

the owner, has been using a maintenance company.

8

There's monthly maintenance records, reports, lists,

9

actions, and our engineering studies have shown all

10

the mechanical systems to have been very well

11

maintained.

12

will last at least another ten or 15 years.

A&B,

So it's likely that these elevators

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you very much.
And before I recognize you,

15

Member Anderson, I'd like to give Mr. Carroll his

16

opportunity.

17

Mr. Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson covered

18

most of what I wanted to ask already, but one thing

19

I did want to reiterate again was the parking.

20

did go over there the other day and it was raining

21

and I had to park outside.

22

undercover parking for handicap.

23

goes under the building but handicapped.

24

outside and then you go around the building and go

25

inside, and you know what the weather is, I got

They don't have any
Everybody else
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1

soaking wet and so will anybody else.

2

hope that in getting this building that that would

3

be one of the first things that you would address.

4

Thank you.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Carroll.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And I would

Member Anderson.

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

7

wasn't quite finished.

I just wanted to find out if

8

you can provide us -- you said that you hadn't yet

9

worked out what departments or segments of

10

departments will be moved into the building.

11

you get a more definitive idea of that before we

12

have to make our decision so that we know that the

13

building is going to be, you know, fully utilized to

14

its maximum potential when we purchase it?

15

time line?

16

know if that addresses it, but a time line of --

17

from the time we purchase it to actually getting

18

departments or portions of departments into the

19

building and functioning and how the renovation

20

might interrupt that.

21

MR. TAYLOR:

Could

Maybe a

I haven't looked at that, so I don't

The actual movement of departments is, as I

22

mentioned early, still sort of a work in progress.

23

We have enough need to fully utilize the existing

24

space.

25

departments and groups are going to go over it.

It's really just a question of which
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1

There's really no anticipation that we'll have large

2

empty spaces there.

3

wanting more space and deciding who's -- who's going

4

to get the most space rather than leaving space

5

empty.

It's a matter of departments

6

So we're not quite certain that we're going

7

to have an exact precise movement plan in place in

8

the next month or so.

9

out the details and evaluate different options.

We're still trying to work
A

10

lot of the space is raw, and so the monies that are

11

in the budget for renovations, a lot of that has to

12

do with building out the raw space.

13

number of -- just answer your previous question,

14

$250 per square foot,

15

feet of undeveloped space.

16

$2.5 million.

17

keep -

18

the bids come in high where we can't renovate all

19

the space, that will limit this year how much usable

20

space we can utilize out of that existing raw space.

21

So that's one of the variables that's still a little

22

bit up in the air at this time.

23

MR. YOUNG:

And we used a

there's roughly 10,000 square
So that came to be about

If that money can go further, we'll

we'll renovate as much space as we can.

If

And also, Ms. Anderson and Mr. Carroll, I will

24

be submitting this in writing at your request, but

25

the budget has 14.25 million requested, of that 10.5
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1

is for purchase, 1.25 million is specifically

2

identified for ADA improvements to address the

3

parking situation for ADA parking.

4

quite more aggressive than actually needed because

5

there might be some other options that might be less

6

costly for remediation, and the additional 2.5

7

million remaining is actually the amount for -- that

8

Mr. Taylor had addressed for space improvements.

9

There currently are four major suites that are raw,

This might be

10

unimproved in the building, and this will

11

million goes to put these office spaces into usable

12

utility for County departments, but I'll also be

13

providing this breakdown in writing, but I did want

14

to provide it to you orally here as well.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

- the 2.5

So

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you.

So whether or not --

18

I mean you did mention earlier that there's not a

19

lot of large, you know, usable space to be able to

20

move a whole department.

21

have segments of offices within the department's

22

move, and I'm sure the determination as to who goes

23

depends on whether or not their function has to be

24

integrated with somebody else within the department.

25

So I'm just trying to get an idea.

So you're going to have to

I trust your
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1

judgment that there won't be any unused space, but

2

it would be good to know some kind of plan, at least

3

a generalized plan before we make our decision so

4

that we know we're spending taxpayers' money in a

5

really effective way.

6

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Ms. Anderson, and I would say that

7

actually the entire building has some suites that

8

are quite large.

9

over there that do take up a lot of space.

I mean, there's existing tenants
Some of

10

the vacant space that we seek to improve, one of

11

them is quite sizeable, to the tune of I think 8,000

12

square feet, but it's raw space and it could be

13

improved.

14

schedule needs to take into account that -- certain

15

departments having larger needs, for example, if we

16

looked at the example of, say, Corporation Counsel,

17

they will need a larger contiguous space, so

18

identifying where that space is, when it will become

19

available, or can they utilize an existing vacant

20

space.

21

occur.

So Mr. Taylor providing like a migration

That needs to be evaluated.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

And that will

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Director, following up on the parking

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/7/05

63

1

issue, County employees, all government employees

2

have to pay for parking.

3

One Main Plaza there is

4

for visitor parking.

5

Administration to continue a policy of if they're

6

visitors that go to One Main Plaza and park, will

7

there be charges or meters put in or something to

8

that effect?

9

building, you go visit an office, you have to pay

Currently if I'm correct,
- I guess they do charge

Is it the intent of the

For example, you go to the State

10

for parking during normal business hours.

11

comment on that?

12

MR. YOUNG:

Certainly, Mr. Molina.

Can I get

The parking policy for

13

One Main Plaza is actually currently under a review

14

by the Department of Finance.

15

strategy has been determined yet.

16

of the metered parking, frankly, and thank you for

17

suggesting it.

18

reviewed because we must keep in mind that the

19

building will still have commercial tenants.

20

building currently contracts for a parking service

21

to man the parking gate, and that contractor does

22

get a fee, essentially, from the revenues that are

23

collected or the building owner would have to pay

24

for their

25

we must take all of those into consideration.

No definitive
I like the idea

These considerations need to be

The

pays for their service, essentially, so
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1

parking or paid public parking or free public

2

parking, those types of arrangements we need

3

we'll have to evaluate in a parking strategy which

4

is actually still currently being reviewed.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

At this time have you determined

6

how many parking stalls in One Main Plaza will be

7

set aside for visitor parking?

8

MR. YOUNG:

No, we haven't made that determination of how

9

many parking stalls will be needed for -

or

10

reserved for -- specifically for public.

This goes

11

in conjunction with Ms. Anderson's request for

12

review, because some parking will have to be

13

identified for public, some we expect will have to

14

be utilized by employees, and until the building is

15

completely void of commercial tenants, their parking

16

requirements will have to be honored as well.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Chairman, I

18

guess when you deem it appropriate, if we have a

19

representative from A&B, can we ask him to come up

20

upon completion of everything else?

21
22

CHAIR KANE:

With respects to the purchase of the

building, Mr. Molina?

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yes.

We'll entertain that -Okay.
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CHAIR KANE:

item after we've gone through this

2

portion -

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

-- of the discussion.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

5

6

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I just want to be clear,

7

because, you know, when people say there's an option

8

to purchase, most people would deem that it's an

9

option to purchase the building -- or not the

10

building but the land underneath, and I -- the way

11

I'm reading this, and correct me if I'm wrong, is

12

that it would be an option to purchase the remaining

13

lease from Alexander & Baldwin.

14

actually purchase the land on which the building

15

restsi is that correct?

16

MR. YOUNG:

It would not be to

No, Ms. Johnson, sorry for that confusion.

It

17

is -- we -

the County will be purchasing from

18

Alexander & Baldwin the entire physical improvement,

19

so the building itself.

20

not own the underlaying ground, and so that's what

21

they are actually leasing from the fee simple

22

landowner, and that's the Kunewa Trust.

23

Alexander & Baldwin currently pays a lease for

24

this -

25

the option to purchase time, whoever basically is

Alexander & Baldwin does

So

for the fee simple ground to the trust.
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1

the lessee, that would be proposed to be the County,

2

could exercise the option to purchase from the trust

3

the actual underlying ground.

4

So the county will own one part of the

5

property, that being the building.

6

the land, but in 2017 or whenever this option is --

7

can be exercised, we could, the County could decide

8

to move and purchase the land and then we would own

9

the full components of the property itself.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, so it is, then, that it's

11

not buying out the lease.

12

property itself.

13

MR.

YOUNG:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

MR.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

MS. YOUNG:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MR.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

YOUNG:

YOUNG:

We will not own

It's actually buying the

For the option to purchase.
Yes.

Yes, it is, for the
For the property.

The land portion of the property.
Right, yeah.

That's what I meant.

Yes.
The ground on which the building

rests.

21
22

MR.

YOUNG:

Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, well that makes me feel a

24

little bit better, because, you know, I know that

25

there are sandwich leases that exist in other parts
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1

of the County on leasehold type properties, and it

2

really concerns me when we get in this situation

3

where, you know, there's an intermediary that people

4

will have to deal with, and sometimes it leaves the

5

underlying landowner at a real disadvantage.

6

thank you for clarifying that.

7
8

9

MR. YOUNG:

So

In that respects, this is a rather clean

transaction in that respect.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, I'm really happy to know

10

that, because otherwise it gets very complicated and

11

it really -- you know, I don't know that there's any

12

way -- if they did have the lease, I don't know that

13

there'S any way we could actually intercede without

14

actually buying out the lease, but because this

15

option exists, I trust your judgment and, you know,

16

I would say that that would certainly be an option

17

for us to consider at that point in time.

18

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Mr. Chair, for yours and the members'

19

benefits, just to let you know, as part of this

20

transaction I did contact the registered landowner,

21

a representative of the Kunewa Trust, and asked if

22

they would be inclined to enter into negotiations

23

for the County to actually purchase the land as part

24

of this transaction.

25

Kunewa Trust has declined and has expressed an

Just to let you know, the
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1

interest that they would like to continue with the

2

current lease arrangement, realizing that the County

3

could exercise its option as afforded in the lease

4

in 2017.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay, Members, before I recognize any

- the

8

time is where we have our normal break period, and

9

before we do that, the Chair would like to exercise

10

his opportunity to ask a few questions before going

11

into the break, and just a couple of clarifications

12

from the questions that were posed by all of you,

13

Members.
Mr. Young, you touched on the parking

14
15

component that Member Molina talked about.

16

specifically identified at this point of the 187

17

stalls that are currently identified under the

18

property review sheet, what are the existing

19

commitments to the existing lessees?

20

number there so that we have a more accurate figure

21

of what we're going to be getting in the immediate

22

future if we do exercise the purchase option?

23

MR. YOUNG:

Can you

Is there a

Yes, Mr. Chair, that is a question that has

24

been posed to the current property manager, CB

25

Richard Ellis, that -- it was only posed recently as

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/7/05

69

1

of last week.

2

so we are -- we are also awaiting

3

Finance is also awaiting response as well.

4

CHAIR KANE:

We have not received a response yet,

Thank you.

- Department of

Another clarification, and maybe

5

Corp. Counsel can help us with this, Mr. Moto, are

6

there any additional requirements for government use

7

of a building versus the commercial -- commercial

8

use with respects to ADA compliancy?

9

additional requirements over and above what a

Do we have

10

commercial facility is required to have and has that

11

been at least explored to make sure that we are

12

going to be in compliance as a government building?
And also we are aware that there is a Federal

13
14

agency I believe in the building currently, if

15

and like the State, they can exempt themselves from

16

their own requirements.

17

we don't know, but anyway, Mr. Moto, if you're

18

prepared to respond, if not, we'll send that in

19

writing.

20

MR. MOTO:

Yes, I

Whether they're doing that,

for the preliminary review of this

21

transaction we did have a couple of attorneys look

22

at this in our office.

23

matters regarding the property.

24

the property, not A&B but a previous owner, entered

25

into essentially kind of a consent decree or

There is a history of ADA
A previous owner of
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1

settlement regarding ADA compliance issues.

2

as we know, there is no significant difference

3

between the ADA requirements that would be imposed

4

on a public entity as opposed to a commercial

5

entity.

6

accessible facilities.

7

CHAIR KANE:

As far

Both are expected to provide handicapped

Okay, thank you.

Finally, before the recess,

8

Members, and, again, for clarification on the

9

purchase option, does the building owner at the time

10

of that option in 2017 have the first right to

11

purchase?

12

sold from under us, literally?

13

guess or Mr. Moto, if you have the -

14

MR. YOUNG:

In other words, or do we -- can it be
Mr. Young.

And I

Mr.

I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, the option to purchase

15

is exclusive only to the leaseholder, that would be

16

the County, for the reason that the actual lease

17

agreement runs till February 2033.

18

presented here on the property review is that at the

19

2017 mark if the County chose not to exercise that

20

singular option to purchase, we would still be in a

21

situation where we would continue leasing from the

22

existing landowner till 2033.

23

the annual lease rent are not specified explicitly

24

in the current lease agreement.

25

again, renegotiated after 2017, but the County would

So what's

However, the terms of

They would be,
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1

still be in a position that we would be the lessee

2

of the property.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you.

4

is 10:41.

5

Committee stands in recess.

We will recess until 10:55.

This

(Gavel) .

10:41 a.m.

6

RECESS:

7

RECONVENE:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

Members, time now

10:58 a.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, we're reconvening.

We closed off with a round of questions.

Are there

10

further questions from the body before we entertain

11

the next phase with asking representatives from

12

Alexander & Baldwin to come forward?

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

My

14

questions are more for clarification.

If I could

15

ask Director Young to clarify the property review

16

statement that was given to us in the April 6th,

17

2005 memo.

18

approach 22,140,000 and income approach 10,920,000.

19

I'm not an accountant or financial expert, so could

20

you just clarify that?

21

that of the building and the property or just the

22

building?

Under appraised value you have cost

And is this appraised value

If you could sort of answer that for me.

23

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Mr. Molina.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

MR. YOUNG:

In layman's terms, if possible.

That's a -- that is a good question.
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1

appraised value that's represented here are provided

2

from -- are provided to you initially from the

3

appraisal report that we received from ACM

4

Consultants that did the appraisal on the building,

5

and Members will be receiving a copy of it with the

6

acquisition resolution.

7

presented here:

8

value of approximately 22,140,000, and the income

9

approach, which returned a value of 10,920,000.

10

There's two approaches

the cost approach, which returned a

The income approach, I'll start first, is an

11

approach that is commonly utilized by investment

12

property and commercial property.

13

an evaluation of the rents and income streams of the

14

existing tenants for a number of years and also

15

takes into account income potential in the future.

16

And that is return to value of approximately

17

10,900,000.

This represents

18

But since this is for -- commonly for

19

investment properties and the County is not really

20

looking at this acquisition for investment purposes,

21

and neither is it -- is the County in the business

22

of investing in commercial property, the more

23

appropriate approach is the cost approach.

24

income approach, while it does take into account

25

income streams and the County could exercise its
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1

option at some point to liquidate the property as an

2

investor would at some point, so that always remains

3

a viable option to the County, but the cost approach

4

I look as being the more appropriate measure of

5

value, because this takes a look into account if the

6

County was needed to, say, acquire a like building

7

or build one, what would the replacement value be

8

for this property.

And that is 22,140,000.

Now, keep in mind that we're actually

9

10

acquiring this building for 10,500,000.

That's more

11

in line with the income approach but still below

12

what the estimated income approach value is.

13

value does not really account for the value of the

14

land because -- because this is a leasehold

15

property, the values take a measured account in

16

determining the value relative to what's called a

17

leasehold remainder interest, and this is -- this

18

takes -- it reviews how much lease interest has been

19

paid on the property for the current term.

20

would be March '99 through February 2008, it takes a

21

look at that value, and based on some capitalization

22

rate tries to estimate what is the interest of

23

that

24

This is really not very substantial, so the

25

appraised values are essentially only the value for

This

So this

of what's been paid thus far on the lease.
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1

the building itself.

2

would contend that the acquisition price, 10.5

3

million, is still very financially attractive for

4

the County relative to both of these approaches of

5

value.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And so with that, I still

Okay, thank you.

That helps.

7

one more clarification question, Chair, for

8

Mr. Taylor.

And

Mr. Taylor, just following up on some of

9

10

Member Anderson's concerns.

11

give -- share with us some more detailed information

12

on this exhibit you've presented to us today?

13

MR. YOUNG:

Could you kind of just

Thank you, Member Molina, for that

14

opportunity.

I know we've been referring to this

15

exhibit a lot, so let me take a couple of minutes

16

and explain what exactly is shown on the One Main

17

Plaza space availability chart to my right.

18

Vertically our floor plans from floors one, two,

19

three, four, five, six

20

should have reversed those and had one through six

21

going the other way

22

floor plan repeated in 2005, then 2006, 2007, all

23

the way to 2011 along the chart.

24

colors.

25

leased out at that time to a non-County private

- I apologize, we probably

and it's essentially the same

There are three

White or uncolored means that that space is
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1

tenant.

Yellow means that that space would be

2

available to the County for the County's use, and

3

pink is the first year a leased space becomes

4

available back to the County.

5

eventually becomes pink the year it becomes

6

available and then it's yellow for the duration.

So any white space

7

So I know the members cannot see the details,

8

in fact even from here I can barely see the details,

9

but it's good to look at this board from far back

10

and just look at the colors as they progress through

11

the years.

12

in 2005 is broken up.

13

we previously talked about.

14

2008 there's very little pink, meaning very few of

15

the tenants leave in those years.

16

2010, and 2011 we see some large pink areas, meaning

17

that some of the larger tenants are moving out in

18

those years.

19

in large chunks starts becoming available.

what we can see is the space available
There's the small suites that
And then in 2006, 2007,

And then in 2009,

And that's when the contiguous space

20

So we've been using this a lot, putting push

21

pins in with different departments' names to try to

22

run various scenarios, and that's why it's kind

23

of -- the board's a little broken up, but one thing

24

that's become clear is that there's very little

25

contiguous space right now, which limits our
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1

availability to move a large department, and that is

2

going to continue until 2009, 2010, 2011.

3

likely what's going to happen is once we relocate

4

Corporation Counsel to One Main Plaza, we will use

5

the additional available space for overflow from

6

various departments and then in 2010, 2011 there

7

will have to be kind of a redistribution of space

8

usage between this building and One Main Plaza to

9

start consolidating larger groups, but that's not

10

So most

going to be able to occur until that time.
In addition, we are aware that the Kalana 0

11
12

Maui building is going to need internal renovations

13

at some point, fire sprinklers have been mentioned,

14

electrical, communication equipment, plumbing, et

15

cetera.

16

have to relocate large groups, probably a floor or

17

two at a time, out of this building due to repairs

18

and move people back in.

19

availability, we can see that that needs to be

20

target in the range of 2010, 2011 when the large

21

pink areas become available.

22

a good time to move people out, repair their spaces,

23

move them back in, and then the last group to go

24

over would stay in those large spaces.

25

At some point in the future the County will

From looking at the space

That would probably be

So thinking long term, which is beyond this
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1

Administration/ but it's something we really give a

2

lot of thought to because we don't want to leave a

3

problem for the future Administrations/ is to

4

identify that general course of action/ not fill up

5

that space so that the future decision makers have

6

some extra space to start temporarily relocating

7

County offices to do the renovations in this

8

building.

9

Another reason we haven't gotten the detail

10

that Member Anderson asked for is we have not had

11

the opportunity to discuss with the Legislative

12

branch their space needs and exactly how these

13

relocations could get more space for yourselves and

14

County Clerks and Council Services.

15

discussions that once the decision is made to

16

purchase One Main Plaza/ at that time we will have

17

more opportunity to work out the details with our

18

own departments and with yourselves.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So those are

Thank you/ Mr. Taylor.

Thank you/ Chairman.

20

21

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Further questions?

Ms. Johnson.

Because Corporation Counsel is

23

going to be one of the proposed departments that

24

would be moved/ oftentimes when we have our

25

Committee meetings they're able to monitor/ you
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1

know, we don't really physically have them here.

2

Will there be some kind of wireless linkage in terms

3

of close circuit monitoring so if they're monitoring

4

or they're asked to monitor a meeting, that they

5

know what's going on?

6

personally -- it's helpful when I know that

7

somebody's just a few minutes away if need be, that

8

they could come into the meeting, that somebody is

9

on call at my Committee meetings.

Because I find it

Have you

10

considered the cost or looking at any of those

11

options with regard to this particular building

12

feature?

13

MR. TAYLOR:

Councilmember Johnson, in regards to the cost

14

and the actual physical infrastructure to make that

15

happen, that is a relatively small cost in -- in

16

relation to the improvement cost of the spaces, and

17

that's something that can be looked at and it could

18

be -- it could be done.

19

wire the building to hook it up to the County

20

network, and part of the monies that we had noted,

21

the $2 1/2 million for renovations, include

22

communications upgrades to link the occupants of One

23

Main Plaza to the County communication networks, and

24

that could easily be included.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

We do know that we need to

I really appreciate that,
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1

because that's once of the things that sometimes,

2

you know, in trying to accommodate the space you

3

lose a little bit of that flexibility, but I

4

appreciate that, and thank you very much.

5
6

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

time, Members?

Any further questions at this

Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

I'm sorry if I don't

8

have this information in my head, if you've given it

9

to us.

10
11

What percent of the building is currently

occupied by tenants with long-term lease?
MR. YOUNG:

Thank you for your patience, Ms. Anderson.

12

Based on a review that Corporation Counsel has done

13

for due diligence purposes, it is currently

14

estimated that in Fiscal Year 2005 or currently

15

there is about 58 percent of the building is being

16

utilized by commercial tenants.

17

the vacancy improvements -- or the vacancy rate

18

up -- up until and through 2018 and we see that

19

2005, 58 percent -

20

2006 it goes down to 55.8 percent, and 2007, down to

21

52.9 percent.

22

there be more than 50 percent of the building

23

available for the County's purposes.

24
25

We have reviewed

58.6 percent currently occupied,

So currently not until 2009 will

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And then do you have a figure on

when we'll have 100 percent?
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MR. YOUNG:

That will be after 2018.

The last tenant -

2

until 2010

3

vast majority -- the large majority of the existing

4

tenants are still in the building.

5

there's really only one tenant, and that's

6

University of Phoenix.

7

They occupy about 15 percent of the building, and

8

they have a lease there until about 2018.

9
10
11
12

2010 will be the point at which the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

After 2010

They are a sizeable tenant.

So after 2010 we'll have 85

percent use of the building?
MR. YOUNG:

At -- at 2011, yes, we'll have 85 percent use

of the building, yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Further questions?

Thank you.

Question from

15

myself.

16

County issues general obligation bonds in regards to

17

the use of the building, can you, Mr. Young, explain

18

how the County can fund One Main Plaza when 50

19

percent or the numbers that you've just described

20

will be rented to commercial clients until the

21

leases expire?

22

MR. MOTO:

23

CHAI R KANE:

24

MR. MOTO:

25

Since there are restrictions when the

Mr. Chair, I'll attempt to answer the question.
Thank you.
As part of the due diligence work that we

performed on the transaction -

the proposed

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/7/05

81

1

transaction, among the issues we were asked to look

2

at was the issue of financing through tax exempt

3

bonds, the general obligation tax exempt bonds that

4

the County typically issues on an annual or

5

bi-annual basis.

6

too complicated, tax exempt municipal bonds can be

7

floated by a County government in order to fund

8

governmental facilities, and in general these are

9

facilities that are owned and managed by the

10

In general, without making things

government.

11

It's -- however, when the government and the

12

County of Maui, in this case, buys property that is

13

going to be used at least in part by private

14

entities, commercial entities, then we have to do

15

some further analysis, because now we are going to

16

be using borrowed monies, bond monies to buy

17

property that it won't entirely be used by the

18

government but will be shared with private entities

19

pursuant to individual leases.

20

advice of our Bond Counsel, which is Orrick,

21

Herrington and Sutcliffe, and in particular we were

22

referred to their basically tax expert on municipal

23

bonds, Mr. Perry Isreal, who's office is in Sacramento.

And so we sought the

24

Without getting too complicated and trying to

25

make this as simple possible he basically -- oh, and
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1

let me back up and say that we did describe the

2

transaction to him.

3

regarding this building, the percentage occupancy by

4

commercial tenants and the like, and our plans to

5

buy it at approximately $10.5 million.

6

in order to do his analysis he assumed that we would

7

be floating a 20-year bond for this facility for One

8

Main Plaza and he also assumed that we would allow

9

the current tenants to remain under their current

We gave him information

We also --

10

leases for the remainder of their terms, and he also

11

assumed that once those terms ended, that we would

12

not renew these leases.

13

The reason why these assumptions are

14

important is because the analysis can change

15

analysis is very dependant upon the overall

16

percentage use by private tenants over the life of

17

the bond.

18

assumptions, according to Mr. Isreal, we can finance

19

these -- this transaction through tax exempt general

20

obligation bonds so long as the bonds that are

21

issued for One Main Plaza are part of a larger

22

issuance of at least $21 million, which, quite

23

frankly,

24
25

- the

So if you make these kinds of

is very likely.

Let me explain how he reached this
conclusion.

Basically what the IRS says is that we
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1

want to issue tax exempt municipal bonds to buy

2

government facilities.

3

a government facility, if it's going to be for

4

private use, then the answer is no.

5

are some exceptions, and one of these exceptions is

6

called a de minimus rule, which basically said -- a

7

de minimus rule is basically a rule or exception

8

that says if something is small in comparison to

9

everything else, then we'll ignore it.

If it's not a

- if it's not

However, there

And

10

basically what the IRS says is if the weighted

11

average use over the term of the bonds of this

12

facility by private tenants is relatively small in

13

comparison to the total bond issuance, the total

14

amount of bonds that you're selling, then they're

15

going to ignore it and they'll treat all of the

16

bonds as being eligible for tax exemption.

17

Without getting into the complicated math

18

that's involved and calculations, basically the

19

number that was determined by Mr. Isreal to be the

20

key number was that so long as we had a fairly

21

sizeable bond issuance of at least $21 million, then

22

we would qualify for the de minimus exemption;

23

therefore, the bonds that we floated would be tax

24

exempt just like all our other bonds.

25

in consultation with the Finance Director and his
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1

Deputy and they have informed us that the next time

2

the County issues bonds, including bonds for One

3

Main Plaza, it's very likely that the amount of

4

bonds will be more in the neighborhood of $30

5

million plus.

6

issuance because County has been borrowing lots of

7

money recently and funding lots of new projects.
So we think that the County will meet the de

8
9

10

11

So it will be a fairly large bond

minimus test and qualify.

Therefore, the bonds will

be qualified as tax exempt municipal bonds.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Moto.

My follow up to that

12

would be

13

million, that was the threshold that you described?

14

And we're going to be looking at more than that in

15

your assumption?

16

MR. MOTO:

- and again for clarification, the $21

Yes, based upon the projected financing needs

17

as determined by the Treasury Division and by the

18

Finance Director's Office, they have told us that

19

they plan -- they probably plan on issuing a bond or

20

series of bonds later this year t and it's likely

21

that that bond issuance will include One Main Plaza/

22

and that the total amount of bonds that will be

23

issued at the time will be at least $30 million in

24

total.

25

CHAIR KANE:

So this de minimus rule, because we're
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1

looking at over $10 million just for the purchase of

2

the building by itself, and if you're looking at a

3

$30 million minimum bond, that's over 30 percent.

4

MR. MOTO:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

MR. MOTO:

8

CHAIR KANE:

10

So is that now -- you can tell us that that

qualifies as de minimus --

7

9

Yeah, yeah.

Right.
something they can turn the other way and

ignore?
MR. MOTO:

Yeah, actually, the nominator in the ratio is

11

not the $10.5 million, but what you do is you have

12

to

13

do is you

14
15

CHAIR KANE:

MR. MOTO:

17

CHAIR KANE:

19

in your analysis

Well, there's 58 percent right now of

commercial use.

16

18

you look at the $10 1/2 million, but what you

Yeah.
Which would be the primary use of the

building.
MR. MOTO:

But according to Mr. Isreal, what you do is you

20

look at the weighted average private use over the

21

20-year term, and based upon that, he determined

22

that approximately -- that percentage figure is 20

23

percent.

24

will be in private use over the 20-year term of the

25

bonds.

In other words, 20 percent of the building
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CHAIR KANE:

The response to Member Anderson's question

2

becomes relevant, then, in this case, because by

3

2011 85 percent of the building will be for

4

government use, or in government control.

5

MR . MOTO:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

8
9

Ye s

f

ye s .

So that plays a relative role in this

determination?
MR. MOTO:

Yes, Mr. Chairman, you are right.

This is why

the assumptions that I described earlier all are

10

important because they change the tax analysis.

So

11

what Mr. Perry Isreal did is he looked at the

12

weighted average use by private entities over the

13

20-year term and he came up with a figure of

14

approximately 20 percent based upon the assumptions

15

that we discussed with him.

16

percent figure, multiply it against 10.5 million,

17

and you come out with approximately -- a little over

18

$2 million.

19

than 10 percent of the net proceeds of a bond

20

issuance must -- not more than 10 percent of the net

21

proceeds of the bond issuance must be for a non

22

non-governmental purposes.

23

million -- $21 million bond issuance, 10 percent of

24

that is 2.1 million.

25

of avoided getting into the math because I'm afraid

You take that 20

And the de minimus rule is that less

So if you have a 20

I kind of

- I'm sorry, I kind
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I may have lost some of you.

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

MR. MOTO:

No, no.
But the de minimus rule is 10 percent -- not

4

more than 10 percent of the total bond issuance can

5

be used to finance non-governmental use.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

The point of the question was to make

7

sure, Members, that we as a body understand that

8

we're going in with our eyes open in this case and

9

that it's been looked at, the analysis has been

10

done, as far -- because we're going in for bond, we

11

need to make sure that we actually qualify to go in

12

because of the commercial component within the

13

facility.

14

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto.

Chairman, if I may just add one further point.

15

Now, if the County -- and this is just for

16

information for decision making, to the extent that

17

it's important.

18

it wanted to maintain a heavy commercial leasing

19

operation in the building, let's say it decided for

20

whatever reason that, oh, we're not going to move

21

all these County offices in there, but you know

22

what, we're going to do the most we can to find

23

commercial tenants, then that obviously would change

24

the tax analysis for these bonds.

25

necessarily be a disaster.

If the County were to decide that

It would not

It wouldn't mean that we
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1

would, you know, all go to jail, but it would --

2

what we could do is if a decision like that were

3

made and with the advice of Bond Counsel, what we

4

would do is we would probably have to defease the

5

bonds that we issued initially.

6

word for meaning we would basically buy them back

7

and we would issue new bonds, but the new bonds

8

would all in likelihood be taxable, in other words,

9

they would -

Defease is a fancy

they would bear a slightly higher

10

interest rate, so be a little bit more expensive

11

financing.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Moto, for your response.

13

Members, pretty clear on where we went with that?

14

Okay, Member Anderson.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Moto, when you were describing this

16
17

scenario, you said that the consultant made a

18

statement assuming that we would allow current

19

tenants to remain.

20

MR. MOTO:

Is there any other option?

Mr. Chairman, yeah, that assumption basically

21

is a way of saying that we're not going to -- we're

22

assuming

23

that the County was not going to attempt to

24

terminate these leases early or, you know, buy

25

lessees out.

or that we assumed for this analysis

I suppose that's, you know, one option
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1

we could negotiate with the current tenants and

2

to try to see if they might be willing to leave

3

before their current terms expire.

4

that they would demand money of course for that kind

5

of arrangement.

I would expect

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

OkaYI thank you.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions?

Thank you.

And

8

before wei againl bring down the A&B representative

9

which has accepted

l

you know

I

coming down and

10

talking to us with questions from the members

11

Chair is compelled to ask this question.

12

One Main Plaza purchase

13

intent on not pursuing long-term purchases or

14

building of new buildings?

15

long-term goal to satisfy the needs of this County?
Thank you

Chair

I

l

I

the

With this

is it the Administration's

Is this -

is this our

16

MR. TAYLOR:

17

that.

18

allows us to meet our immediate needs

19

decide

20

or 15 years could be met in One Main Plaza.

21

a future decision that we wish to consolidate all of

22

our activities on site

23

look into that

24

construction.

25

CHAIR KANE:

l

l

and let me try to address

This purchase leaves our options open.

l

l

It

and if we so

our long-term future needs for the next ten

l

l

If it's

we would then have time to

because that would be a long-term

OkaYI so let me reask the question
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1

my question is -

2

With this proposal, if it does go through, is it the

3

intention to not pursue other alternatives regarding

4

future growth and infrastructural needs on building

5

a new building, buying land for that purpose?

6

MR. TAYLOR:

and let me -- I'll restate it.

Yes, Mr. Chair, it is the intention of the

7

Administration not to pursue in the short term

8

building another building on site for current

9

offices and actions which are currently located in

10

the Kalana 0 Maui campus.

11

space here at the Kalana 0 Maui campus and there may

12

be need for other purchases or buildings for

13

functions that are not currently housed on the

14

campus here.

15

who are not currently located at the Kalana 0 Maui

16

campus may have other needs.

17

purchase is not meant to meet their office space

18

needs.

19

CHAIR KANE:

It's purely for office

People like

re and Parks and Police

The One Main Plaza

Thank you, Mr. Taylor, and it

- I think that

20

are roll into, Mr. Pontanilla, your line of

21

questioning for the post office, and so we need to

22

have some further discussion there, since what the

23

response was right now is basically that that option

24

is not going to be an option that's going to be

25

pursued.

So, Member Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I'm glad you asked that

2

question because I think there might have been some

3

flags sent up about the -- when they look at the

4

option of the municipal parking lot, having County

5

facilities within that, that this does not negate

6

necessarily pursuing having County offices or County

7

spaces -- I won't say offices, County spaces within

8

the municipal parking lot structure, right?

9

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Taylor.

10

MR. TAYLOR:

Yes, Councilmember Tavares, that is correct.

11

We do not intend to relocate functions that are

12

currently housed here at the Kalana 0 Maui campus to

13

the municipal parking lot structure if that is

14

built, but there may be other County uses that are

15

not currently here which certainly may be at that

16

space.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And I think it's important, especially where

19

we are currently leasing space for functions, i.e.,

20

Maui Mall, which has a five-year with a five-year

21

extension, but after that -- so those discussions

22

will take place at the appropriate time.

23

Okay, Members, any further questions in this

24

area of the presentation and what has been brought

25

forward by Department of Finance?

Hearing none.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/7/05

92

1

Without objections, if a representative from A&B can

2

come forward and identify yourself, please.

3

Member Molina, you have the floor.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

MR. CHUN:

Thank you.

Good morning, Mr. Chair and Members.

My name

6

is Grant Chun, Vice President with A&B Properties.

7

Today I have with me also, should the need arise for

8

specific questions concerning the building to be

9

addressed, Mr. Charlie Buckingham, who is our

10

manager for commercial leasing, so he's very

11

familiar with the facility at One Main Plaza.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

And good

13

morning, Mr. Chun.

14

available.

15

to I guess if you could tell us briefly why A&B --

16

you know, I guess -- I'm not sure if A&B initiated

17

this proposal or if the County initiated this

18

proposal, if you could just briefly touch upon that

19

and basically tell us why you -- why the option of

20

selling the land at a later time was not considered

21

as part of this purchase right now.

22

that the proposal was to sell us the building but

23

maybe the land at a later date and why not now, can

24

you touch upon those?

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you for making yourself

My question or questions have to relate

And before you respond,

In other words,

just to clarify,
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Mr. Molina

A&B doesn't own the land.

l

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

10

Uh-huh

okay.

l

A trust owns the land.

Yeah

l

The trust.

so they own -A&B is the building.

The building

l

yeah.

OkaYI if you could just tell us why

it is A&B's intentions to sell us the building.
MR. CHUN:

ActuallYI Mr. Molina

I appreciate the question

l

11

and the opportunity to clarify for the record that

12

really this discussion that has transpired between

13

the County and A&B is the result -- from A&B's

14

perspective of the result of I guess a courtesy and

15

a desire to accommodate the County in its desire and

16

need for additional space for its employees.

17

building

18

divestment at this time in this market.

l

from our perspective

l

The

is appropriate for

The buyer of the building need not be the

19
20

CountYI from our perspective.

21

know

22

other interested parties

23

an accommodation to the County

24

situation with regard to space here

25

made it a point to, you know

I

However I before

l

you

seriously entering into negotiations with
l

againl as a courtesy and

I

I

our being aware of the

524-2090

you know

I

we

indicate that -- what
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1

our intention was and if the County had a desire to

2

pursue conversations concerning acquisition of the

3

property that, you know, we were available for that.

4

That's sort of the

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Now, did A&B, to your knowledge,

have other offers for the building?

7

MR. CHUN:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

how the ball got rolling.

Yes.
I guess without getting into

confidential matters with the other proposals, so

10

and I guess when the building was first constructed

11

the -- I guess leading up to my questions is, you

12

know, with the building we're in here now, the

13

County building, it was built roughly over 30 years

14

ago, and now we're encountering problems of making

15

certain improvements and it's going to be quite

16

costly.

17

comes to the purchase of a building.

18

building was constructed, I guess was it roughly

19

15 -- 15 years ago, I guess codes and I guess

20

regulations were quite different from back in 1969

21

or 1970 when this building was constructed.

22

there been any -- any major repairs made to the

23

building to your knowledge since it was first

24

constructed?

25

MR. CHUN:

So forgive me for being cautious when it
When your

Has

Well, to my knowledge the -- and I have a
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1

little bit of firsthand information concerning the

2

building because I used to be a tenant in the

3

building, but when the building was constructed, it

4

was constructed in compliance with all applicable

5

codes in effect at the time.

6

construction, however, the Americans with Disability

7

Act, you know, became effective and as the -- you

8

know, the excellent presentation by the Finance

9

Director and the Managing Director's Office had

Subsequent to its

10

referenced, there was a settlement, so to speak,

11

with the previous owner, not Alexander & Baldwin,

12

but the previous owner to ensure that certain

13

improvements were made to the property, and those

14

improvements have in fact been made.

15

the main capital improvements, if you will, that I'm

16

aware of that have occurred there, but of course I

17

can always defer to Mr. Buckingham as far as other

18

improvements that may have occurred over time.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So those are

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chun.

And I

20

just ask these questions because I look at this

21

purchase

22

a good used car, so look at this building as a good

23

used car for the County of Maui.

24

you.

25

CHAIR KANE:

if I could analogize it with like buying

Thank you.

So anyway, thank

Any further questions for
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Mr. Chun?

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

MR. CHUN:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you for having me.

MR. CHUN:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

listed with them?
MR. CHUN:

Yes.

address that.

12

specifics.

14

15

CHAIR KANE:

How long ago was this property

You know, let me calIon Mr. Buckingham to

11

13

I see that the CB Richard Ellis

is the listing agent; is that correct?

7

10

Thanks for being

here.

4

6

Hi, Grant.

He's more familiar with the

And if you can, sir, please identify yourself

for the record.
MR. BUCKINGHAM:

Good morning.

Charlie Buckingham, A&B

16

Properties.

The property was listed with A&B

17

Properties in mid 2004, so we'll say July 2004.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MR. BUCKINGHAM:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

It was listed with CB Ellis.

Yeah, excuse me.
And they're out of I see

Washington, D.C. --

22

MR. BUCKINGHAM:

Seattle.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Belleview, Washington.

So it's

24

been listed since, I'm sorry, you said '04, what,

25

January?
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MR. BUCKINGHAM:

July.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

July.

Sir, excuse me, you can adjust your

4

microphone.

Thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Any further questions for either of the two

7

gentlemen?

8

to kind of follow up on Mr. Molina's question.

9

following up on the analogy about buying a good used

10

car, most if not all buyers that I know of are going

11

to ask the seller, so what, am I getting a good

12

deal?

13

County's getting a good deal with the purchase of

14

your building?

15

MR. CHUN:

Chair has a question for Mr. Chun, just
So

So I'm going to ask, do you think the

I do.

I do.

Having been an occupant in the

16

building, I think it's a very comfortable space in

17

which to work, and in addition to that, you know,

18

the appraisals and the valuations on the building I

19

think speak for themselves.

The cost of

20

constructing a building far

- you know, is far

21

greater than the cost of this purchase, as has been

22

indicated in the other presentation.

23

think it's a good used car myself.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

So, yeah, I

Any further questions, Members?

Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Just one more, since they're

2

here.

3

the building.

4

for occupation, I'm assuming that the current

5

tenants had to do some leasehold improvements to the

6

building.

7

building has increased due to those improvements?

8
9

There's a lot of space that's undeveloped in

MR. BUCKINGHAM:

So when the building was first opened

Do you have any idea how the value of the

Well, most of the value has increased is

based on the increase in income from new tenants

10

being brought into the -- into the building, but,

11

you know, the value of the leasehold improvements is

12

derived -- you know, is really goes from tenant to

13

tenant.

14

previous tenant has put in, there's less monies for

15

the County to invest in improving that space.

16

If the County can find value in what a

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I realize that.

I'm just

17

wondering if in the appraised value the leasehold

18

improvements that have been done to the building

19

since it opened -- I'm just trying to get an idea of

20

what those values are.

21

MR. BUCKINGHAM:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MR. BUCKINGHAM:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

You don't know?

I can't give you an exact number.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, any further questions, Members,

for representatives from A&B?

Seeing none.
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1

Gentlemen, thank you very much.

2

appreciate your presence this morning.
Members, one final round.

3

We

Any additional

4

questions to the Department of Finance or the

5

Managing Director's Office?

6

Members, let's make sure that we have tried to cover

7

as much as we can.

8

regarding the option to purchase date

9

it may seem like it's not important for us to

Okay, hearing none.

Chair has one more question
l

and although

10

having a discussion about something that's 12 years

11

from now, Mr. Young, you've noted earlier about

12

negotiating for the -- the continued lease if we do

13

not do the option to purchase.

14

clarification, there are no set numbers and that

15

is

16

annual -- the annual cost for the lease terms

17

after -- if the County chooses not to purchase the

18

property?

19

MR. YOUNG:

And so just for

- the requirement will be to negotiate the

Yes, Mr. Chair.

In the lease agreement it --

20

which was entered into back in 1986, it spells out

21

ten different periods of which there are step ups in

22

lease rent over the course of time.

23

currently in the -- excuse me, we are currently in

24

the fifth term period there's two more before 2017.

25

There's three more remaining after 2017, whereas the

We are
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1

lease agreement currently identifies a specific

2

lease rent amount for each of those periods up until

3

2017.

4

that for the three remaining periods, and that is

5

because each of those periods, should the County

6

not

7

option to purchase, each of those three remaining

8

periods will have to be negotiated with the

9

landowner to determine what the annual rent is for

10

each of those years within each period at the time

11

of the -- at the time that we would negotiate.

12

that would be in 2017 if we do not exercise the

13

right to purchase.

14

CHAIR KANE:

It does not provide an explicit amount beyond

- not decide

- or decide not to exercise its

Okay, thank you.

So

So potentially on a --

15

potential scenario could be that, A, we choose not

16

to purchase, and B, that we are unable to reach

17

agreement on lease terms that continue, and

18

therefore, we would be faced with back to square one

19

as far as needed space requirements if the lease is

20

not agreed upon for the annual cost?

21

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Mr. Chair, potentially.

I would also

22

like to bring to the Member's knowledge that one of

23

the reasons why this investment property might be

24

primed for A&B to divest right now and why the

25

County may have an advantage above that of A&B
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1

well, two reasons.

2

be using this for income property.

3

that the County has available to it the right of

4

condemnation and could exercise that at any time.

5

That -- I throw that out as another option that

6

could be exercised even ahead of the right to

7

purchase -- or the option to purchase.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

One, is that the County will not

Final comments.

The second is

Member Johnson.

The most important thing, and I

10

always forget to ask this, looking at the debt load

11

that we're going to be financing, what would be the

12

annualized carrying charges, you know, in terms of

13

what we're going to have to look at, you know, for

14

financing this?

15

MR. YOUNG:

Ms. Anderson, in terms of the bond financing?

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

MR. YOUNG:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MR. YOUNG:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Johnson.

I'm
That's all right.

I'm sorry, Ms. Johnson.

My apologies.

I know we're just kind of like the

21

Bobbsey Twins here, so people keep mixing our names

22

up.

23

MR. YOUNG:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

I'm sorry.
We have to be careful, though.

can't start dressing alike.
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MR. YOUNG:

Okay, the debt service would be dependant upon

2

the interest rate at the time that we go out to

3

bonds, as well as the laddered effect of the bonds

4

that we seek.

5

right now, but interest rates historic -- or the

6

last bond issue, for instance, the average rate or

7

cost of monies for the County was approximately 4

8

percent, give or take, so I know that the interest

9

rate market will probably

It would be difficult to project

is anticipated to

10

increase between now and the conclusion of the

11

calendar year to somewhere above another 100 basis

12

points, so we probably would be looking at a

13

financing arrangement of somewhere around maybe 5,

14

could be as high as 5 1/2 percent on this particular

15

item.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if we're looking at this as

17

10.5 million, well, then with also the cost of the

18

improvements, so even let's say if it's the 14.25

19

million, you'd be looking at about 5 percent

20

annualized just to carry that debt load?

21

MR. YOUNG:

Yeah, without doing the hard calculation,

22

principal and interest, I would -- I would probably

23

say that we should be looking at on a $15 million

24

financing let's say for One Main Plaza to round up

25

from 14.25, we probably should be looking at
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1

anywhere from about maybe close to a million dollars

2

annually, principal and interest.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you very much.
Ms. Anderson.
Just one question, Mr. Chairman.

6

The option to purchase in 2017, are there any

7

specific criteria attached to that option, other

8

than just -- I'm assuming it's fair market value?

9

MR. YOUNG:

Yes, Ms. Anderson.

The lease agreement only

10

clearly specifies that this is a singular option to

11

purchase, meaning if -- we only have this one

12

opportunity at 2017.

13

market value for the unimproved land.

14

involve an appraiser

15

selected by the County, one selected by the land

16

owner, and a third appraiser to essentially

17

neutral, and there will be some agreement -- an

18

agreed upon value will be set at that time.

19

It would be based on the fair
It will

- three appraisers, one

If there is no agreed upon value, then it

20

will go into what would be considered more of

21

arbitrative value, if we do intend to purchase.

22

There is a -- there is a process that's laid out,

23

but basically it will be based on the fair market

24

value of the unimproved parcel, 36,000 square feet,

25

approximately.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm assuming that you've run the

2

numbers to see that this option is something that we

3

need to take advantage of.

4

MR. YOUNG:

Well, yes, because the -

as Mr. Kane had

5

earlier alluded to, at the time that we renegotiate

6

for the remaining three periods after this option to

7

purchase period, we will also be renegotiating based

8

on the fair market value for leasing that type of

9

commercial property.

So right now the lease for

10

2013 till 2017 is only $176,400 for the ground rent.

11

I'd be willing to guess that that's actually pretty

12

good looking forward ten years for 36,000 square

13

feet.

14

for the three periods after that/ I would expect

15

probably a sizeable step up, given the current rate

16

of appreciation in commercial property.

17

Wailuku is clearly being redeveloped and the

18

government has plans and expectations that it will

19

be fully redeveloped.

20

However, if we had to renegotiate beyond that

And plus/

So I think that it will be in the County's

21

best interest at the time, given these evaluations/

22

that it would be in its best interest to acquire the

23

underlying ground and put One Main Plaza into

24

permanent County facility for perpetuity.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you/ Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you

Ms. Anderson.

t

Any final

2

questions?

Chair's final question -- or actually

3

more of a confirmation is as -- since we're talking

4

about bond -- debt service

5

to renew leases

6

keep in mind that the operating -- operational

7

expenses will increase.

8

operating statement takes out a projection to 2007

9

at 85 percent

t

t

t

is that as we choose not

the off set becomes reduced

and so

t

And although the proforma
t

which was Member Anderson's question

10

earlier

11

percent monies from the University of Phoenix

12

will be helping us with that -- offsetting our debt

13

service requirements.

14

t

you're going to have only a potential of 15

SOt

Members

t

which

although you see just two years

t

15

here t we need to look at long term there are going

16

to be increases t and it will be based on using the

17

notes that was provided.

18

inflationary factors t and t you know t

things like

19

that that will continue to increase t

SOt

20

go ahead.

21

MR. YOUNG:

Thank you

t

very much

You know

t

there's

t

Mr. Chairman

Mr. Young t

t

because

22

that is very astute observation on this proforma

23

operating statement.

24

years for comparison to illustrate exactly that

25

point

t

I only show you the three

in that when this building has been operated
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1

as an investment property under A&B, we see that

2

there is a net operating income or they reflect the

3

net operating income.

4

its first year 2006, the County actually benefits in

5

the perspective that what we project as the

6

operating expenses to maintain that building for its

7

initial year relative to the existing tenants, it's

8

actually relatively flat.

As the County acquires it in

9

However, as these tenants expire, and given

10

the current strategy that we will not be replacing

11

or extending commercial tenancy, there is reduced

12

income each year, and that is reflective graphically

13

on Mr. Taylor's chart here that shows that as the

14

amount of tenants -- the revenue declines, there

15

will be increased operating expenses on the part of

16

the County so that it goes up from 2006 to 2007.

17

We're already projecting that there will be -- what

18

we would consider a net operating loss, but these

19

are actually -- you must bear in mind our

20

operational expenses that the County would have to

21

bear anyway.

22

So for 2007, for instance, net operating loss

23

of about 625,000, if the County had to, say, lease

24

20,000 square feet, because that's about how much it

25

will be in 2007 to occupy 20,000 square feet,
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1

Mr. Taylor's presentation has already shown that it

2

would -- we would be expending more -- more over two

3

years from 2006 to 2007 than the 625,000.

4

flattens out going forward, though.

5

years, 15 years as operating expenses become far

6

exceeding that of the revenue, it is a cost that the

7

county will have to bear as part of maintaining

8

government offices, much like it does for Kalana 0

9

Maui.

10

CHAIR KANE:

That

Five years, ten

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Another question in that area is

11

in your presentation it was repeated on the -- on

12

the great maintenance logs, information statements

13

that are available for this building.

14

the County can't brag of that same level of

15

maintenance, and so we're going to be going into a

16

building which is, as was termed earlier, a good

17

used car.

18

we will be dealing with, unfortunately at some point

19

in time, relevant to Mr. Molina's comments and kind

20

caution, which is

21

you, Mr. Molina, that there will also be other

22

things that we have to anticipate.

23

important, Members, you know, our job is -- from the

24

County to the public is maintaining our facilities.

25

So we need to step it up.

Unfortunately

It doesn't have an extended warranty, so

which is necessary, and thank

So even more

So that was just a
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comment, then, again, an observation.
Mr. Pontanilla, yes.

2

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

In regards to what you just

4

said, during the engineering -- oh, whoever did the

5

engineering report, was there an analysis made in

6

regards to the chillers, air conditioning units, as

7

well as the elevators and what were the conditions

8

and if they gave us any life expectancies in regards

9

to when these things going to be replaced, if need

10

11

replacement?
MR. TAYLOR:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

The focus of

12

the engineering inspection and analysis was to

13

identify if there's any unexpected or hidden systems

14

that would be large cost expenditures to repair or

15

replace that were not typical of a standard

16

building.

17

mentioned, mechanical systems like the air

18

conditioning units, which some of them were

19

ending -- were maybe 75 percent through their normal

20

useful life by national standards and they were

21

identified that these will have to be replaced in

22

five or ten years or possibly sooner.

23

identified.

24

those, because, again, it was -- it's sort of an

25

expected type of thing, and if we're using the used

What the report did identify is, as you

They were

We did not ask for specific costs on
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1

car analogy, when you buy a car, you expect that you

2

are going to have to change the oil and the spark

3

plugs regardless of whether it's new or used, and

4

there are mechanical systems that will require, as

5

Chairman Kane noted, continuing maintenance.

6

nothing in this building is out of the ordinary for

7

a building this age.

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

Thank you, Chair.

Any final comments?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And

Member Johnson.

I just had a question, because I

11

know -- and I can't recall what the exact cost is,

12

but I know we pay a lot of rent for the Trask

13

Building, and one of the departments that's going to

14

be going out of there, you know, I just was curious

15

how much we're paying just on that one building

16

alone?

17

documents and I didn't see the combined rents of all

18

of the different things that we're looking at.

19

you don't have it now, I would just like to ask for

20

it in writing.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Because I know I looked through some of the

That would be great.

We'll go ahead and do that instead,

22

Mr. Taylor.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I asked that already.

Yeah, and I believe
You did.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

We'll make sure we get that information back

4

to us.

Members, at this time the Chair would like

5

to ask that if you have any further questions, we'd

6

like to have them posed in writing and we'll send

7

them over to the Managing Director or to the

8

Director of Finance's Office for timely response.

9

Time now is a little before 12:00.

We will

10

stand in recess until 1:30, Members, and expect to

11

come back to continue our discussions with the

12

Department of Public Works and Environmental

13

Management, and specifically we'll be dealing with I

14

believe one more highway project with the Engineers,

15

and then we're going to get into Wastewater and

16

Solid Waste, and that should take up our afternoon.

17

So, Members, with that, Mr. Taylor,

18

Mr. Young, thank you very much for your presence

19

here this morning.

We appreciate it.

20

recess until 1:30.

(Gavel) .

21

RECESS:

22

RECONVENE:

23

CHAIR KANE:

We stand in

11:53 a.m.
1:38 p.m.

(Gavel).

Members, good afternoon.

Hope all

24

of you had good opportunity to decompress and get

25

some nourishment.

We're back with Director Arakawa
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1

from the Department of Public Works and

2

Environmental Management.

3

Before we start up with you, Director,

4

Ms. Morrison t any opening comments from the Budget

5

Office?

OkaYt thank you.
Why don't we go ahead and proceed.

6
7

have one more item with your Engineers?

8

going to take that up first?

9

ahead and do that.

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

Did you
And you're

OkaYt why don't you go

OkaYt thank you t Mr. Chair.

The last item

11

under our Engineering Division is on page 29-7.

12

This pertains to a proposed new Molokai baseyard for

13

our Highways Division, and we are asking for a total

14

of -- sorry -- $1 million for land acquisition and

15

another $500 t OOO for design.

16

looking at actually two alternatives for the new

17

baseyard site.

18

existing lots at the Molokai Industrial Park and the

19

other possibility is to purchase some land from a

20

private landowner just up the waYt the Swenson

21

family.

22

propertYt if we buy that propertYt we'd have to

23

obtain all of the entitlements, so we haven't quite

24

decided which alternative we'll pursue at this

25

point t but with regard to the existing site t we have

And we had been

One alternative is basically to buy

However t with the Swenson lotst the
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1

a special use permit on the existing baseyard, and

2

that expires in January 2009.

3

to make plans to find an alternative site.

4
5

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

So that's why we need

Questions, Members?

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

Good afternoon, Mr. Arakawa.

7

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

Good afternoon.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I'd like to follow up.

This is

10

exciting news for me, because this is a project that

11

we've been waiting for for a number of years, yeah.

12

I'm kind much interested in the existing lots that's

13

being referenced in the project site, the six lots,

14

that will come out to a total acreage of what?

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

I think the six lot -- the figure of six

16

lots assumed a certain square footage for each lot,

17

but the lots within the industrial park actually

18

vary in size, so -- and not all of the lots

19

you know, some of them have been sold and not all of

20

them are contiguous, so we'd have to take a look at,

21

you know, what would be available and what would be

22

for sale, how much it's selling for, and that sort

23

of thing, but generally what we're looking for in

24

terms of land area is about 3, 3 1/2 acres.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And the amount that you're
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1

requesting for land acquisition, and taking into

2

consideration you're looking at three acres, I mean

3

what -- is that what you expect to pay for 3 acres

4

on Molokai's ag park or industrial park?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

That's our expectation.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And is it that -- have you checked

7

to see whether or not that is a high comparison, you

8

know, per acre?

9

MR. ARAKAWA:

I think we had some prices from a couple of

10

years ago, and at that time the information I have

11

is that the lots were selling for -- within Molokai

12

Industrial Park, the lots were selling for about

13

$200,000 each.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

And just because I don't have

15

any concept of the designing process of a baseyard,

16

predominantly open space in a baseyard?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

We hope to have -- of course we have to

18

construct the garage, the garage, the mechanics

19

facilities, some offices, hopefully some storage

20

space for the equipment, and also things like leach

21

fields for the wastewater.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And in the process of planning for

23

the Parks baseyard, was there any considerations in

24

consolidating the Parks and Public Works on Molokai

25

to share a same facility?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/7/05

1

114

MR. ARAKAWA:

We haven't discussed that, but if that's

2

something that the Council wants us to do, we can

3

certainly

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

-- open that discussion with Parks.
Thank you, Chair.

Thank you.

Before I recognize the next

8

member, Member Tavares, so just for clarity,

9

Mr. Arakawa, you just stated that with the

10

information that you have from a couple of years ago

11

each lot sells for 200,000.

12

lots and you folks have land acquisition of a

13

million.

14

going to go down?

15

We're asking for six

So you're anticipating that the price is

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

No.

I think the way the problem

16

comes in with the lot prices and the number of lots

17

is that the lots actually vary in size within the

18

industrial park itself, so bottom line is we're

19

looking at about 3, 3 1/2 acres, and that's

20

basically what we need, and preferably we'd like

21

those lots to be all contiguous, but we know that

22

some of the lots have already been sold.

23

to take a look at what's available and try to

24

negotiate what, you know, the best location might

25

be.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Member Tavares.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, the question about -

that

3

Mr. Mateo asked about the Parks Department, looking

4

for a baseyard too, I know there was discussion

5

years ago about a joint baseyard for Public Works

6

and for Parks, so might want to follow up with

7

Mr. Buck and see if that's still something that's in

8

the works for them or desire, because I know years I

9

think we talked about it that way.

10

MR. ARAKAWA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, I'll do that.
Thank you.

Further questions in this area,

12

Members?

13

Why don't we go ahead and move into I believe

14

Wastewater.

15

MR. ARAKAWA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

Hearing none.

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

First item on Wastewater is on page 3-1.
And before we go any further,

I know you

17

provided it for us in that packet yesterday,

18

Mr. Arakawa, a lot of information, I think

19

specifically a color packet that looks like this,

20

Members, and then there was another one I believe

21

stapled that looked like this that's a lot thinner.

22

And so, Mr. Arakawa, are you going to be referencing

23

these documents in your discussions in addition to

24

referencing the pages in the Program Budget?

25

MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes, actually, that's basically what
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document I would use is basically this one, and I

2

also have --

3
4

5

CHAIR KANE:

Which one is that?

I cannot see.

So, sorry.

Thank you, okay.
MR. ARAKAWA:

SorrYt Chairman.

And I also have our

6

Division Chief for Wastewater Reclamation Division t

7

Tracy Takamine t here with me to answer any technical

8

questions, operational questions that you might

9

have.

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

12
13
14
15
16

Thank you.

And so thanks for giving us -- so

we're still on -- a reference paget again, please.
MR. ARAKAWA:

3-1.

This is the central operations and

maintenance facilities.
CHAIR KANE:

3-1.

3-1 in our Program Budget?

Ms. Morrison?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Let's just go with -- it's actually the

17

fourth page of that handout.

18

I'm sorry.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

CHAIR KANE:

That would be easier.

Mr. Chair.

Hang on one second t yeah.

Let's get our

21

bearings here.

Yes t Ms. Anderson.

If you could use

22

your microphone t Ms. Anderson.

23

behind the project list t Members t right behind it

24

you have the items.

You're going to go in that

25

order t Mr. Arakawa?

Okay, thank you very much.

So it's attached
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MR. ARAKAWA:

Yeah, I'm sorry.

I'm just going down that

list, the handout that we have.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

4

MR. ARAKAWA:

And first project, central operations and

5

maintenance facilities, and primary objective here

6

is just to do a preliminary engineering report on

7

the feasibility of design for the expansion and

8

construction of permanent structures to house the

9

operations administration central laboratory and

10

collection systems for our Wastewater Reclamation

11

Division.

12

to do a preliminary engineering report.

13

CHAIR KANE:

In '06 basically we're asking for $75,000

We'll note that the dollar amounts are not

14

also identified of the funding source, anyway -- on

15

that first one, anyway.

16

up with what we have in the program.

17

operations and maintenance facilities on page 21-9,

18

75.

19

you'll probably have to use your Program books

20

after, yeah, just to get the funding sources, since

21

it's not identified on the handout sheet.

22

questions here, Members, on this expenditure?

23

has one.

24
25

And I guess we can match it

So in the book it's 75 cash.

MR. TAKAMINE:

Why CIP?

Central

So, Members,

Any
Chair

Why not operations, Mr. Arakawa?

Council Chairman Kane, I'm Tracy Takamine.

I can answer that question.

Basically this is --
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1

this is a CIP project because we're looking at

2

constructing an entirely new facility to accommodate

3

all three sections

4

operations office

5

maintenance facilities.

6

we've always budgeted this as a first step in the

7

CIP process, is to do a study or PER.

8
9
10

CHAIR KANE:

OkaYI

which is the administration

l

the laboratorYI and our central

l

So under our CIP project

any questions I Members?

Hearing none.

Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Next project

several pages later

l

l

11

Wailuku-Kahului wastewater reclamation facility

12

electrical and solids upgrade.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Before you go any further

and I apologize

I

14

Mr. Arakawa

15

additional pictures

16

the pictures to give us some visual aid in the

17

discussion?

18
19
20

I

I

because you've provided us with

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

l

are you going to be referencing

I can do that

or actually I can

l

ask Tracy to did that.
MR. TAKAMINE:

I'll just go through this.

Basically what

21

this packet was is it's in a PowerPoint presentation

22

format and what we did was put it together

23

we're not doing the presentation

24

numbering's off

25

to each section we do have the budget page in there

l

l

but

so that's why the

l

but if you look at the packet prior
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1

like 21-9 is in there, and followed by the two

2

projects that are on that page.

3

said, we just went over the operation and

4

maintenance facilities.

5

current -- right -- the page right after that, page

6

we were referencing, it's titled central operations

7

maintenance facilities.

8

there of the existing facilities.

9

As Mr. Arakawa

I had pictures of our

There's two pictures on

Basically what we have there it shows you

10

our -- my staff right now has been housed in a

11

long-term permanent temporary facility.

12

been in these trailers for over 13 years.

13

my Operations Section, there are three trailers 12

14

by 60 feet long and my Central Laboratory or

15

Division Laboratory is two trailers put together

16

that are 12 by 52 feet long, and that's what we're

17

trying to get out of.

18

early '90s was to have

19

if you recall the Central Maui facility was to

20

construct these facilities with that plant, but

21

since it's never come about, we want to try and put

22

these sections into a permanent facility because

23

these are, like I said trailers, basically trailers

24

put together and they're supposed to be temporary,

25

but they're, like I said, permanent temporary and we

They've
Basically

Our plan way back in the
- when the Central Maui
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1

want to get them out of it.

2

picture is.

3

of my laboratory inside.

4
5

6

CHAIR KANE:

The picture on the right is a picture

Members, questions in this area?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

7

some background.

8

wastewater facility?

9
10

So that's what that

CHAIR KANE:

I need

Is this for the Central Maui

Mr. Takamine.

MR. TAKAMINE:

The facilities?

You talking about the

11

facilities?

The facilities I'm talking about will

12

house the

my Operations Section, which is --

13

which has the Superintendent of Operations for the

14

Wastewater Reclamation Division, his staff,

15

secretary, clerical support, maintenance

16

coordinator, and so forth and the Central -- I don't

17

want to say Central Maui facility, because it's

18

actually the Wastewater Reclamation Division

19

operations building/laboratory/central maintenance

20

facility.

21
22

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So it's not located near the

sewage treatment plant?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Right now this facility is located on the

Kihei wastewater reclamation facility in Kihei.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

How come it says Wailuku-Kahului
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District?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Well, if you turn to the next page I also

3

mention it's part of looking at housing the central

4

operation maintenance facilities, that is located

5

next to the Enterprise Car Rental facility on Hana

6

Highway.

7

in the Wailuku-Kahului section.

8

that is -

the next page has pictures of the

9

central

my central maintenance/collection system

10

11
12

13

So I guess between the two, we just put it
And by the way,

baseyard basically.
CHAIR KANE:

Members, everybody okay with where we're at?

Okay, just making sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson, please.

Yeah, I'm trying to get some

14

clarification here because it looks like this is a

15

long-term investment that is going to take several

16

million dollars to complete, and it says the

17

anticipated life is 30 years.

18

impression that we were going to have to eventually

19

move the wastewater facility in Central Maui because

20

of tsunami concerns.

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

I was under the

Council Member, actually the -- I think what

22

you're talking about is an entirely different issue

23

about what to do with the Wailuku-Kahului wastewater

24

reclamation facility.

25

ongoing to address that very issue, but the question

And we have a process that is
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1

that's here before the Committee today is more for,

2

as I mentioned, operations portion and the

3

collection system, which is an entirely different

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes.

7

that.

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

Mr. Pontanilla.

So the sheet that shows the two

buildings actually is at the Kihei treatment plant?
MR. TAKAMINE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

Okay, thank you for clarifying

Any further questions here?

11

13

Completely separate from that?

That is correct.
And you want to put a permanent

building there?
MR. TAKAMINE:

The PER, or public engineering report, we

15

were looking at -- what we anticipate is having a

16

consultant evaluate, say, the floor -- I mean space

17

area we need, the area for our baseyard, and come up

18

with alternatives.

19

one of the -- probably the best alternative would

20

be, yeah, constructed at the Kihei wastewater

21

reclamation plant.

22

northeast -- northwest corner -- or northeast corner

23

of the plant.

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

And possible alternatives -

or

It's five acres on the

Question.

For the different

sites, not only Kihei but Kahului as well as
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Lahaina, do they have permanent facilities to house

2

your I guess chemical area as well as the

3

administration?

4

MR. TAKAMINE:

Can you clarify that question?

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Permanent buildings for those

6

two sites to -- for your Administration as well as

7

your, I guess, chemical area or your lab.

8
9

MR. TAKAMINE:

Okay, I - - well, the Kihei - - when you

reference the Lahaina, the treatment plants -- maybe

10

it's getting a little confusing, but a treatment

11

plant itself, when you talk about the Lahaina

12

treatment reclamation facility and the Kihei

13

wastewater reclamation facility, they have separate

14

staffs and those -- those facilities all are housed

15

in permanent facilities.

16

now is my division level administration and

17

operations level.

18

they're not organizationally tied to the treatment

19

plant.

20

they're not -- my operations office and my lab are

21

not in permanent facilities.

22

operations maintenance facility, it is located in a

23

permanent facility, like I mentioned, by the

24

Enterprise Car Rental, but they are losing -- I mean

25

they've expanded and they don't have enough space

Where I'm talking about

It's not -- they're not housed or

They could be put any place, right now

My central -- central
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1

right now, so what we're looking at is expanding

2

their baseyard area.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
division, then?

5

MR. TAKAMINE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

9

Okay, so this is for the

Yes.

Okay.

Oh, okay.

Thank you, Chair.

Any further questions in this area?

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you very much.

I

10

think I'm a little -

11

project request.

12

description and qualifications, it's specific to

13

renovate and upgrade the electrical system and

14

solids handling equipment.

15

construction of a building.

16

Department can clarify that, because I kind of like

17

missed out on the entire building request.

18

MR. TAKAMINE:

I'm a little confused with the

In the Program, under your

I see no reference to a
Is it -- maybe the

I want to apologize for that.

I guess we

19

moved forward -- Mr. Arakawa brought up the next

20

project, but when I started in I went back to the

21

first one.

22

project.

23

apologize for that.

So what you're talking about is the next
We haven't talked about that yet.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

CHAIR KANE:

I

Thank you.

Okay, so who's on first base?

So where are
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1

we?

Mr. Arakawa, can you please employ us clarity

2

on where we are?

3

ask the same question I asked earlier on the first

4

one, which was the central operations and

5

maintenance facility request of 75 cash.

6

to ask that question again, because, Mr. Takamine,

7

your response was that this would normally be in

8

CIP.

9

And because this is a study to determine whether or

And I do have a -- I'm going to

I'm going

My question is why isn't it in operations?

10

not and the feasibility of the design and the

11

construction, it's not the actual design and

12

construction, which is the CIP.

13

more appropriate in an operations budget.

14

it's no big deal, then, again, that's something that

15

we're looking at.

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, we can certainly take a look

at that.

18

take a look at that.
CHAIR KANE:

And if

Any comment?

17

19

We would see it as

You bring up a good an point and we'll

Okay.

Any questions on the first one,

20

Members, which is Central Operations maintenance

21

facility?

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Chairman, for

23

further clarification, so the -- I guess the lab

24

facilities is in these trailers, I guess, that's

25

supposedly was temporary and it's going on 13 years.
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1

Being that, I guess, the equipment, I guess --

2

there's been some corrosion I guess with some of the

3

equipment and I guess the trailers itself, is there

4

anything that could be any potential hazards by

5

if we don't get a permanent structure for your

6

equipment?

7

MR. TAKAMINE:

Well, the facility is not corroding.

8

have some leaks.

9

to do some major roof upgrades, but no, the -

We do

In fact about two years ago we had
to

10

answer your question, no, there's emergency right

11

now that anything would be hazardous material --

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

MR. TAKAMINE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16
17

- or health issues involved.
Okay, okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Hearing none.
MR. ARAKAWA:

No health issue?

Any further questions here?

Okay, let's go ahead and move.

Okay, the next project, Wailuku-Kahului

18

wastewater reclamation facility electrical and

19

solids upgrade.

20

renovate and upgrade the electrical system and

21

solids handling equipment in order to provide

22

continuous reliability service at the

23

Wailuku-Kahului plant, and Tracy can explain the

24

photos that you have attached.

25

MR. TAKAMINE:

And purpose of this project is to

I have two photos following that.
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1

first photo is entitled Wailuku-Kahului wastewater

2

reclamation facility, electrical solids building

3

upgrade.

4

the structure itself.

5

structure right now.

6

rehabilitating this building.

7

is severely corroded.

8

area, it's right along the coastline, very, very

9

heavy salt spray.

It shows you basically an outside photo of
It's a metal enclosed
The project involves
The building itself

If you're familiar with the

If you look at the next picture you'll see

10

11

the doors, and the picture on the right is actually

12

an inside picture showing you the light coming in

13

through the -- from the outside, but the doors are

14

corroded.

15

falling in.

16

electrical controls for our solids handling, so it's

17

in -- the building itself needs major renovation

18

itself.

19

for the sludge that's shown on the first picture.

20

Again, that is also severely corroded, and it's

21

also -- we want to upgrade it so that it would be -

22

it would accommodate us to use bigger bins.

23

now -- the bins that we use now they have to hook it

24

up to a tractor and move it back and forth.

25

to put something in there that will allow more

We cannot open them anymore.

The roof is

Right under that opening is our

We also intend to redo the conveyor system
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1

flexibility to the Staff to use different bins

2

without having somebody to -- you have to get in

3

there with a tractor and move it.

4
5

6

CHAIR KANE:

Questions, Members?

Mr. Molina, followed by

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you

t

Chairman.

Mr. Takamine

7

have you folks experienced any failures with the

8

electrical system or anything of that nature?

9

if you had

t

t

And

can you share with us how many failures

10

you've had and what you've had to do I guess to sort

11

of scramble and I guess address problems like this

12

in the meantime?

13

MR. TAKAMINE:

I don't have any exact figures on how many

14

failures we've had

15

electrical as well as mechanical problems with the

16

system.

17

the location of the electrical system now is under

18

the hole in the roof basically and we want to --

19

part of this upgrade would be moving that system and

20

building a separate enclosure and moving all of the

21

electrical system to that location.

22

upgrading it.

23

there's new technology available.

24
25

I guess

t

but we've had numerous

like I mentioned

t

the big issue is

t

And also

Right now the system is old and

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Uh-huh.

Currently anything that

could cause a health concern right now
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1

the condition of what we have there that would

2

need -- needs to be addressed like real quickly?

3

MR. TAKAMINE:

It wouldn't be a health concern.

It would

4

be safety concern.

5

schedule that we have to get this project going, we

6

might have to do some intermediate work to prevent

7

the rain from getting in, and it's major -- actually

8

that's major work to do on this structure.

9

going to have to still do something, but that's the

10

main concern is the electrical and the rain getting

11

in.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

Chairman.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

In fact even with the time

Okay, thank you.

So we're

Thank you,

Ms. Anderson, followed by Mr. Pontanilla.

upgrade.

Thank you.

Electrical and solids

This is the solids handling building?

17

MR. TAKAMINE:

18

sludge.

19

wastewater where the sludge are separated from the

20

liquid and it's discharged into a conveyor system

21

and then discharged into a bin which then is hauled

22

to the compost facility at the Central Maui

23

landfill.

24
25

Yes, that's correct.

Basically it's the

It's the end of the processing of the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So how long

- how old is the

existing building?
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MR. TAKAMINE:

The building itself is probably original

equipment -- building from 1975.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So I see next year there's 2

4

million towards this, once the design has been done.

5

So, I mean, and your anticipated life is 30 years,

6

so, again, this is in conjunction with the central

7

wastewater reclamation facility.

8

plans -- the long term plans for changing the site

9

of this facility?

10
11

So what are the

I mean can you give me a general

idea on how many years?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Actually, Mr. Arakawa mentioned about the

12

Central Maui facility.

13

Wailuku-Kahului reclamation facility.

14

Maui facility you're mentioning I guess was

15

mentioned back in the early '90s, the mid-'90s about

16

maybe having a Central Maui facility.

17

have a study ongoing with Austin Tsutsumi &

18

Associates, and we're in our -- we're almost

19

wrapping it up, in fact, doing a -- working with the

20

community in coming up with a recommendation to

21

Council on a long-term -- or a course of direction

22

on what to do, whether we're going to

23

looking at leaving the facility as it is, expanding

24

the facility, moving the facility, if we do

25

construct a facility where would it be located in

This is actually the
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Central Maui, Pu'unene, and so forth.

2

report we're trying to wrap up and possibly do a

3

community presentation in mid-May and present to the

4

Council by end of June, and that will have our

5

recommendations in there in terms of what we want to

6

do with this facility.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And that

Do you have any idea, you know,

8

what it would take if, say, by the end of the year

9

there was a determination where to re-site this, how

10

many years it would take to accomplish that in

11

general terms?

12

MR. TAKAMINE:

13

Well --

14
15

16

In terms of building a new facility?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I mean I see what we're doing

here is we're upgrading the current facility.
MR. TAKAMINE:

We're not upgrading.

We're just -- I want

17

to say increasing the reliability.

Right now the

18

system, if it's left as it is, it would be I

19

guess -- and I mentioned before, there might be a

20

safety hazard, the equipment, it's not operating as

21

efficiently as it should in terms of discharging

22

into the bins.

23

reliability of the plant and not expand.

24

expanding capacity of the facility.

25

study shows that we're going to move the facility, a

We want to basically upgraded the

And even if the
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1

realistic time frame, say if that's done, for

2

design, land acquisition, and actual construction

3

you might be looking at ten years even down the

4

line.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Pontanilla.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

The

8

electrical system, is that the main electrical

9

system for the plant in Kahului or the electrical

10

system only for that particular handling of the

11

Solid Waste equipment?

12

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes, it's actually the controls and for the

13

centrifuges that are separating the solids from the

14

liquid at the facility, so just the equipment

15

electrical equipment for the section.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

MR. TAKAMINE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

For that area?

Yes, not for the plant itself.
Okay.

You know, coming back to

19

Ms. Anderson's question, I know that you folks are

20

presently working on some alternatives in regards to

21

the plant itself.

22

now is at what and, you know, how soon will the

23

plant be at full capacity?

24
25

MR. TAKAMINE:

The capacity of the plant right

The designed capacity of the plant is 7.9

million gallons per day.

We're averaging right

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/7/05

133

1

now -- we call our average through our weather flow

2

about 4.5.

3

growth, future growth, and determine when those

4

critical points would be.

5

so far, the facility, we're just looking at

6

capacity, would be sufficient for another 20, 25

7

years, maybe more.

8
9

10
11
12

Part of this study was to look at the

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And from what I've seen

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Any more questions in this area?

hearing none.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay,

Mr. Arakawa.

The next project is in the West Maui

13

District, and it's

- if you're using your Program

14

Budget it's on page 27-14.

15

sewer line rehabilitation project.

16

needed because there is a significant volume of

17

seawater that infiltrates into the sewer collection

18

lines along Front Street in Lahaina.

19

when you have the high salinity levels, it makes the

20

water that goes into the Lahaina wastewater

21

reclamation facility a bit more infeasible as far as

22

trying to have it transformed into reclaimed water.

23

It becomes more unusable for landscape and

24

agricultural irrigation.

25

of $100,000 for design in Fiscal Year 2006, and

This is the Front Street
This project is

And basically

We're asking for a total
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Tracy can go over the photos that he submitted.
MR. TAKAMINE:

First four is just a photo of Front Street.

3

The line itself on the next page -

4

not the actual line, but the line that's in the

5

street right now is an 18-inch gravity line that

6

we're looking at possibly slip lining, but the

7

picture you see there is just an example of what

8

we're trying to

9

infiltration.

trying to stop.

actually this is

What you see is

The majority of the line in Front

10

Street, as I mentioned, is an 18-inch gravity line

11

clay pipe, which has I believe it's like four-foot

12

sections, so every four feet there's a joint and the

13

line's been in for I think 20, 25 years or so,

14

probably more, but what happens is at each joint

15

there can be an infiltration, because the line is,

16

like I said, underwater.

17

saltwater coming in and getting into the system.

18

And that increases the chloride levels at the

19

treatment plant.

20

That's -- there would be

If you turn to the next page, as you know,

21

Lahaina we have a very -- reuse -- a recycle water

22

system in place that we send to Kaanapali Golf

23

Course and they irrigate I think it is 18

24

their holes.

25

careful that we don't exceed -- for golf courses,

18 of

The chloride levels we have to be very
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1

not too bad -

600 million grams per liter, but we

2

have a chart here that shows you that -- and we

3

threw in Kihei as a comparison.

4

quality in Kihei the chloride levels are about 200

5

milligrams per liter.

6

now, and as I mentioned, for golf courses we want to

7

keep it under 600.

8

the table, just for comparison, degrees of

9

restriction, they consider actually anything over

So recycled water

In Lahaina we're at 500 right

And if you look to the right of

10

350 severe for if you want to irrigate like plants

11

around buildings, and we're trying to actually

12

expand our recycled water system to irrigate common

13

areas.

14

going to have to get it below 500 and probably below

15

350.

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

MR. TAKAMINE:

18

So if we do that route, you know, we're

Members.
And for your information, potable water is

way less than 50 milligrams per liter.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Johnson.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, in this particular area,

21

while you're speaking about the reclaimed water

22

being used for the golf course, do you actually have

23

a line running, you know, to the golf course or how

24

do you get the water actually, you know, on -- or

25

how do they utilize the water?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/7/05

1

136

MR. TAKAMINE:

For Lahaina we have a 16-inch force main

2

that goes from the treatment plant to Kaanapali's

3

main reservoir, and from their reservoir they have

4

their internal irrigation system, which includes a

5

series of pipes, force mains, and they pump the from

6

their reservoir, which is an open pond, and they

7

pump into their on-site system, which gets down --

8

actually all the way down to a park way.

9

irrigated along the walkways with reclaimed water,

It's all

10

as I mentioned also 18 holes of their goal courses,

11

and they also irrigate the State highway,

12

Honoapiilani Highway between Puukolii Road and the

13

intersection by resort.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And the reason that I ask

15

this is because I had a call and the person knew

16

that this meeting was coming up and they asked a

17

question specifically about that with regard to the

18

reclaimed water, you know, to use that on their

19

property.

20

big County network or system to actually distribute

21

that reclaimed water.

22

that's the case, that they just have a force main

23

that goes to that holding pond area.

24
25

MR. TAKAMINE:

And I said as far as I knew there was no

So you just confirm that

That's correct.

At the current time we

cannot supply reclaimed water to smaller customers,
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1

but we do have -- we have completed a master plan to

2

expand our service, but part of that would be to

3

install an off-site storage reservoir, probably

4

about a million gallons or more, so that we can

5

pressurize the system by gravity.

6

only pressurize that system by pumping it at the

7

treatment plant and keep it pressurized.

8

pumps are not on, you know, we cannot supply anybody

9

any water.

Right now we can

When the

So at the current time, unfortunately,

10

we cannot expand the system, but it is our intent to

11

in the future expand that reclaimed water system

12

similar to what we have in Kihei.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, and your Front Street sewer

14

line rehabilitation that you're going to be working

15

on, which is -- I gather what's pictured here too,

16

that -- is that primarily due to the area that it's

17

located in, you know, with the leaching continuously

18

coming into the pipes or is that just something that

19

occurs anywhere here in the County?

20

rainwater comes in, does it always leach in?

21

MR. TAKAMINE:

Like when

There's actually two different -- we call

22

it inflow and infiltration.

23

I.

24

comes in when it rains and comes into the man holes

25

from the top.

We call -

Inflow -- well, I and

inflow is from the rainwater that

What I'm showing you here is
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1

infiltration coming in from the groundwater.

We've

2

narrowed it down over the years.

3

coming from in Lahaina because this line is along

4

the shoreline and it's saltwater.

5

chlorides.

6

years of test data that we go out and take samples

7

of the line t and we know that the high chlorides are

8

coming from this area.

9

chlorides t we know it will reduce the end result at

We know where it's

It's very high in

We've done numerous years -- we've got

So if we cut down on the

10

the treatment plant.

11

fixed back in the mid-'90s.

12

grouting of all the joints along Front Streett but

13

when do you that it only lasts for five years and

14

eventually that grout comes out.

15

intending to do is do a design and possibly putting

16

in a -- what we call a slip line t you know t you slip

17

another line in there.

18

line and it will seal all the joints completely.

19

It's just like putting another pipe in this pipe and

20

that will permanently fix it for hopefully 50 plus

21

years.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah

And in fact this line was
We did chemical

What we're

It's an epoxy resine type of

t

and all that this is really

right now is just the design money for this.

24

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because the actual construction
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would not begin until 2008; is that correct?

2

MR. TAKAMINE:

That is correct.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and I remember it was not

4

too many years ago that we actually tore up Front

5

Street to put in other lines.

6

regard to -- any connection with this particular

7

project or was this a different project?

8
9

10
11
12

MR. TAKAMINE:

Was this anything in

I believe we're talking about back then

maybe it was a repaving in the sidewalks.
MR. ARAKAWA:

I believe that was primarily a streetscape

beautification project.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, but I think at some point

13

there was excavation actually going on on Front

14

Street as well.

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

There was.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because there was some problems,

17

and I just wondered if this was with this same

18

system.

19

MR. TAKAMINE:

With this particular project, as I

20

understand it, the slip lining will not involve

21

excavation as far as excavating the entire line

22

itself.

23

points from -- probably from manhole to manhole, and

24

so we won't have to excavate the entire line.

25

It will basically be through specific

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

I'm sure the people along
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Front Street will be happy to know that.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

And before we move on, Members,

3

if possible! if there are a series of questions on

4

one particular project, the preference would be if

5

we can put them in writing! only because we've got

6

two divisions we've got to get through by this

7

afternoon.

8

kinking up the already time sensitive issue that

9

we're faced with.

If we don't, then we're going to start

So, again, no disrespect to any

10

of you.

11

if there are a series of them, if you can just state

12

that you have questions and then you can pose them

13

in writing to Staff and we'll make sure that it gets

14

over to the departments.

Thank you very much.

Mr. Arakawa, let's proceed.

15
16

Each of your questions are important! but

MR. ARAKAWA:

Next project is the Kaanapali Hyatt force

17

main replacements.

This is on page 27-15 of your

18

program budget.

19

was done in 2004 of County-owned force mains! which

20

identified the condition.

21

necessary to replace these facilities within the

22

next five years.

23

Fiscal Year '06 to do the design for Kaanapali Hyatt

24

force main replacement, and Tracy can go over some

25

of the photos.

We did have a corrosion study which

And we found that it's

So we are asking for $250,000 in
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MR. TAKAMINE:

The first one, just a picture of a golf

2

course.

3

arear but the lines that we're talking about are two

4

separate force mains r if you turn to the next page

5

one is -- we call a Kaanapali force main, which is

6

at the Kaanapali pump station r and the other one is

7

from the Hyatt force main.

8

traverse through the golf course.

9

pipe constructed

Everybody is familiar with the golf course

Both of these lines
The old cast iron

- one was in 1960 r so one's 45

10

years r one's 36 years old.

11

recently we actually dug out -- we had a consultant

12

actually excavate into the ground and expose the

13

force mains and we found that these two lines are

14

very severely deteriorated r just basically that type

15

of material r cast iron pipe, and it doesn't last

16

very long.

17

immediately replaced.

18

great.

So we did predict that it needs to be

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

22

The study we did

Potential of failure is very

Questions r Members?

Mr. Pontanilla.

Since it's critical r couldn't

this thing be done like, saYr 2007 instead?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Our usual practice is we want to come up

23

with a design and get a good cost estimate so when

24

we do come in for funds we get the right amount of

25

money.

So what our policy I guess is usually to put
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1

a one-year gap if we can in the -- to do the design

2

and construction.

3

failure in the line, so when I say it's critical,

4

you know, it's not what we call an emergency where

5

something already broke like in Kaunakakai.

6

anticipate we still have some time to actually do a

7

good design and go out for bid.

We haven't had an actual break or

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

Okay.

So we

Thank you, Chair.

Further question, Ms. Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

With regard to the funding for

11

this particular project, just at least for the

12

design, I know that there are at least a couple

13

properties that are in this area with regard to

14

renovations or expansion that they're doing on

15

property.

16

boards and commissions, do you also ask for any

17

participation?

18

going to be influenced by the expansion of these

19

facilities.

20

the people that are planning these expansions, to

21

pay for these costs?

22

MR. TAKAMINE:

When you comment before the various

Because obviously the demand is

Do you ever ask them, the developers or

If we -- we do have assessment fee areas,

23

and I think that's what you're talking about, I

24

believe.

25

expand capacity-wise, we put together an assessment

When we do expand a facility and actually
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1

fee package.

Lahaina has one -- not Lahaina! but

2

Kihei has one and Wailuku-Kahului! but when we -- I

3

guess when we're looking at these stations! I don't

4

foresee us increasing capacity! because they're kind

5

of limited in the development.

6

one you're talking about! but they're -- as far as I

7

know! there's not much you can develop in terms of

8

capacity that's there now.

9

increasing capacity very much at these two pump

I'm not sure which

So I don't foresee us

10

stations in the future! but right now we're just

11

talking about the force mains.

12

about getting any funds to increase or do any work

13

at the pump station itself! just to replace the

14

existing lines.

15
16

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

So I'm not talking

If I may add! these are County-owned lines

and it's basically a replacement of a County line.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So just because it's a County

18

owned line! though! doesn't it flow through or

19

doesn't effluent come through that line?

20

not come through that line?

21

MR. TAKAMINE:

Or does it

Okay! I understand your -- let me clarify.

22

What we're replacing are force mains.

They're

23

pressure lines.

24

from -- let's use an example -

25

Road from the masters! it's already flowed into the

So all the effluent already came
across from Puukolii
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1

pump station.

2

pump station, getting it to the next series of pump

3

stations.

4

gravity lines.

5

is a pressure line.

6

This is now pumping it out of this

So I guess what you're talking about are
This is actually a force main which

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, so -- but none of these

7

properties, then, are really served by these lines;

8

is that correct?

9
10

11

MR. TAKAMINE:

It might be.

I'm not sure exactly which

property you're talking about.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Well, the Marriott is one that's

12

expanding and I don't know if Hyatt has plans, but I

13

know that several of the hotels, they're doing

14

conversions also, so I'm just looking at when you're

15

putting in this kind of infrastructure in terms

16

of -- I know it's one thing when it's new

17

infrastructure, but when the thing has deteriorated

18

because of increased usage, the increased usage is

19

what I'm concerned about.

20

impact too because it causes -- at least from what I

21

understand, and I may be wrong, it just would be

22

more frequently utilized.

23

flush, you know, if there's 50 percent more flushes,

24

then you are having an impact of some sort.

25

though it's not a new line, it's the same line but

Because that has an

You know, every time you
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it's deteriorating faster.
MR. TAKAMINE:

In this case I don't believe the increase

3

in usage would have made a difference, because the

4

line itself is a cast iron pipe, which is buried

5

under ground.

6

interface it has with the existing soil and the

7

ground water table that's caused it to deteriorate.

8

So I don't -- I understand what you're saying.

9

would have deteriorated either

It's the actual material and the

It

whether it had

10

more flow or less flow I guess is what I'm trying to

11

say.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

much.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15
16

All right.

Thank you very

Any further questions in this area, Members?

Hearing none.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Mr. Arakawa.

Next project on page 27-16 is the Lahaina

17

Wastewater Pump Station No. 1 replacement, and this

18

is part of a phased replacement of our older pump

19

stations in the Lahaina Dist

20

also in Fiscal Year '06 we're asking for $100,000

21

for design money.

22

detail.

23

MR. TAKAMINE:

ct, and in this case

And Tracy can go over a bit more

The next page shows you the actual

24

location this pump station -- Lahaina Pump Station 1

25

is located, if you're familiar with I think it's the
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1

Budget Rent-a-Car, Halawa Street.

2

of the plant, actually.

3

old what we call a can pump station.

4

dry weather flow is about 3 million gallons per day

5

with a peak wet weather of 7 million gallons per

6

day.

7

all the increase in development and the

8

see a very, very heavy rain or a storm event, that

9

pump station sometimes peaks at 10 million gallons

It's right south

The facility is a 30-year
Its average

What we're encountering right now is that with
when we

10

per day.

11

the past let's say five or six years.

12

basically it just gets hydraulically overloaded.

13

We've already had two major spills over
Just--

We intend to -- by the way, the design was

14

completed for this facility back in the early,

15

mid-'90s with the anticipation that HFDC was going

16

to be constructing their subdivision or their

17

development, but that never came about so the design

18

was actually put on the shelf.

19

what was it, 100,OOO?

20

their design off the shelf and hire a consultant to

21

look at it and make sure that the

22

we want to actually construct the pump station is

23

still valid or if we're going to do any changes.

24
25

We're asking for,

100,000 to basically take

our plan of how

Our intent to is to move the pump station,
because of the limited space of where it's at right
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1

now, onto the Lahaina wastewater reclamation

2

facility on the south end.

3

constructed the gravity line way back in the early

4

'90s, mid-'90s to extend the line from the current

5

area now back to the treatment facility.

6

actual underground piping is in place.

7

constructing the new pump station.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Questions, Members?

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We've already

So their
It's just

Ms. Johnson.

Because this one is, in your

10

words, you know, related directly to capacity, you

11

know, for development, what is going to happen?

12

Because I see this will not even be I guess built

13

until 2007.

14

spills and the EPA starts this process again?

15

Because I know for years we had a series of spills

16

and then we get fined.

17

acceleration that we could actually utilize in this

18

particular area?

19

particularly if we're looking at doing affordable

20

housing.

21

MR. TAKAMINE:

What would happen if we do get sewage

What -- is there any kind of

Because it is really critical, and

What we have right now is we've put

22

together a plan and we're actually in the middle of

23

constructing it.

24

pumps

25

had was when the pump was on we connected to the

We're putting -- we have temporary

- a temporary pump on site.

The problem we
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same force main.

2

the force main itself is too small.

3

force main.

4

is when we have heavy flow, and we turn the stand by

5

pump on, the portable pump on, and it adds flow to

6

the existing force main.

7

you know, is not there to take all the flow.

It's a 20-inch

So when that station is pumping -- this

The hydraulic capacity,

So what we're doing right now is we're laying

8

9

And one of the issues here is also

down a temporary I think it's a 12 inch pipe from

10

the pump station going makai into Kaanapali's

11

property and running that line along our treatment

12

plant boundary and coming back into the plant.

13

what we've done is basically installed a temporary

14

bypass line.

15

its station cannot keep up with the flow, we're

16

going to turn this portable pump on and we're going

17

to start pumping above ground, and that's -- we've

18

got an agreement in place being signed by Kaanapali

19

for at least three years to have this system in

20

place until we can construct the new pump station.

21
22

So when we have a heavy rainfall and

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and you're just talking

about rainwater runoff, right?

23

MR. TAKAMINE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

So

Basically, yes.
You know, basically what else

would be included in that besides rainwater?
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I guess can you clarify the question?

1

MR. TAKAMINE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, when you said basically

3

yes, you know, that it would be

4

was rainwater, and, you know, I'm

5

concerned, if it's effluent or if there's other

6

stuff in there and you're going to be pumping it out

7

into a resort area.

8
9

MR. TAKAMINE:

Well, the

- I asked you if it
- because I'm

what we're pumping is sewage.

I mean, it's still

it's a mixture -

when we have

10

that heavy storm event

11

average

12

million gallons a day.

13

storm event that pump station might be pumping

14

from -- let me tell you about 8 to 10 million

15

gallons per day.

16

still -- that's still considered raw sewage, and

17

when I say we're pumping a temporary pipe, it's

18

going to the treatment plant.

19

it outside the treatment plant.

20

to the treatment plant.

21

- like I said, the

maybe the average daily flow might be 3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

When we have a real heavy

So you have a mixture.

I mean we

We're not discharging
It's being pumped

Okay, but by what means is it

22

going to the treatment plant, then?

You said, you

23

know, you're just going to be pumping it, you know,

24

out above ground.

25

saying, I need to understand what that means.

If I understood what you were
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a detention basin or what is it?
MR. TAKAMINE:

It's a hard fixed pipe that's connected

3

directly from the pump station all the way to the

4

treatment plant and it's going into the head works

5

of the treatment facility.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So it's not -

you're not

7

pumping it into the open on the ground.

8

pumping it through pipes that happen to be above

9

ground.

10

MR. TAKAMINE:

Absolutely not.

You're

We would not pump it to

11

the ground.

12

works of the treatment facility to ensure that we

13

don't have a spill at the pump station.

14

It's -- we're pumping it to the head

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, because I just -- I want to

15

understand this because if people ask questions, if

16

people hear this and it's going out over the air, I

17

don't want to have any misconceptions about what the

18

plans are for these particular facilities.

19

you.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

So thank

Any further

21

questions in this area?

Chair has just one, just

22

noticing an inconsistency in the 27-16, on that

23

page, 27-16, you're showing the FY '06 scope and the

24

FY '08 scope, which is consistent with the two

25

previous projects that we discussed, and yet here

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524 2090

BF 4/7/05

151

1

you're showing it under FY '07 as the construction

2

phase of this.

3

one is it?

4

your description and justification says or is it

5

under '07?

6

third one and it seems like you have a whole of

7

stuff happening at the same time and it looks like

8

we're going to get bombarded just in this area

9

with -- and if you look ahead, Members, there's

So there's two concerns.

One, which

Is this intended to be out in FY '08 as

And if it's in '08, then this is the

10

another additional $20 million bond request that's

11

going to come up in '08.

12

MR. TAKAMINE:

And so --

It should be the construction money for

13

'07.

14

is already completed for this pump station.

15

want to revise the design so we don't -- we're not

16

anticipating a one-year gap additionally.

17

that this is a very critical project, that we cannot

18

be waiting another year to start construction.

19

want to start as soon as possible.

20
21

Because basically, as I mentioned, the design

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

We just

We feel

We

So your description justification '07

is the correct number, yeah?

22

MR. TAKAMINE:

23

CHAIR KANE:

That is correct.
Okay, thank you.

Okay, thank you for that.

24

Let's move forward, members, and then we'll address

25

the bigger question about what's on the horizon in
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1

'08.

2

there.

3

MR. ARAKAWA:

Seems like you're going to have a lot of stuff
Okay, let's go.
Next project on page 27-20 is the Lahaina

4

Wastewater Pump Station No. 4 modifications, and

5

this station is also getting older and spare parts

6

availability is becoming more difficult.

7

also safety considerations to be taken into account.

8

We did have a prior appropriation for design, and we

9

are asking for 1.7 million in Fiscal Year 2006 to do

10
11

the construction.
CHAIR KANE:

There are

And let me turn it over to Tracy.

Members, in the interest of time, is it

12

necessary to have additional comments?

13

is, then we can have him do it, but if not, we can

14

just keep it moving.

15

the modifications?

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

from other.

20

MR. TAKAMINE:

And if there

Any questions in this area on
Member Anderson.

I see --

Thank you.
Excuse me.

I see the funding is

Who's other?

That would be considered an SRF funding.

21

We'll attempt to get SRF funding from the State

22

Department of Health for this project.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. TAKAMINE:

Could you explain what SRF is?

State revolving loan.
It's a State revolving fund loan, it's a
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1

low interest loan from the State.

2

about 3.4 percent right now.

3

It's part Federal funded and State funds.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I believe it's

It's a 20-year loan.

And is that fund specific for

sewage treatment upgrades or

6

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes, it is.

7

COUNCI LMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

It's one that we like to see, Ms. Anderson.

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
I had a question generally on the

12

pump stations and replacements.

13

schedule of when you're looking at which pump

14

stations to, you know, do up grades to or replace,

15

is there a maintenance schedule like that or a

16

replacement schedule?

17

MR. TAKAMINE:

Do you a have a

We have a ten -- what we call a ten-year

18

system evaluation plan.

We have all our pump

19

stations evaluated in terms of capacity -- existing

20

capacity, current capacity, and we monitor it every

21

year.

22

their hydraulic capacity, we put it on the for

23

the CIP for evaluation.

24

the Countywide, but yes, we do we monitor, and when

25

it comes close to I think it was 75 percent, then

And as the stations get close to reaching
on

In fact that's coming up at

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/7/05

1

154

we'll do an evaluation.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MR. TAKAMINE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

6

For certain triggers?

Yeah.
Okay.

Do you recall offhand how

many pump stations have you in your system?
MR. TAKAMINE:

We have 42 pump stations County wide.

We

7

have 16 remaining can stations that fall into this

8

category that were built over 30 years ago that

9

we're trying to systematically rehabilitate.

This

10

year we're coming in for design or we're actually in

11

design or planning to replace six.

12

about ten more that we need to be replacing in the

13

near future, or intermediate future.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

annually?

16

MR. TAKAMINE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19
20

There's like

So we can expect to see these

Most likely.

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you.

Further questions here, Members?

If not, Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Next project on page 27-21 is the Lahaina

21

wastewater reclamation facility modification stage

22

I-A, and this is to do design for long-term

23

operational process changes to the 1975 facility at

24

the west -- Lahaina plant and the '85 facility.

25

They're basically two facilities that were built at
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1

that one Lahaina plant, and we have to look at some

2

changes and upgrades in order to have the reserve

3

capacity available upon demand.

4

for $1 million in design money for Fiscal Year '06.

5

CHAIR KANE:

So we are asking

And this is the one, Members, that in '08 you

6

got 20 million showing up.

7

questions here?

8

Johnson, followed by Member Anderson.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So, anyway, any

Member Anderson.

Excuse me, Member

And I'm just going to make this

10

real brief.

11

current process operations of the facility cannot

12

meet reserve allocations for HFDC and Amfac

13

properties.

14

least by Amfac, I know, and they keep alleging on

15

the North Beach property that they have all this

16

capacity and it's been reserved specifically for

17

them, and the same comment we keep getting is, oh,

18

we have the capacity.

19

indicate that we don't have the capacity unless we

20

make certain huge investments.

21

you is if this isn't going to occur till '08 and

22

these people are moving forward at breakneck speed

23

and KOR isn't even open yet, what's going to happen

24

now?

25

MR. TAKAMINE:

One of the comments that's made here is

Years ago there was participation at

By reading this, it would

So my question to

What you're referring to is Amfac has an
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agreement with the County.

They have 1.5 million

2

gallons in reserve capacity.

3

HCDCH, has 1.8 million gallons in reserve capacity.

4

The County, yes, is obligated to have available this

5

capacity if and when they come in for it.

6

is actually designed for 9 million gallons per day.

7

As Mr. Arakawa mentioned, it's two treatment plants

8

that are operating in parallel basically, the 1975

9

facility, which was built in 1975, which is over 30

HFDC, or now called

The plant

10

years old, and the 1985 facility.

11

upgraded the 1985 side and did some minor upgrades

12

to the '75 side in the early I guess '90s, I guess

13

, 92,

14

We recently

'93 time frame.
The 1975 side has not been in operation for a

15

number of years, I think probably since 1990, and

16

one of the reasons for that is that about 1992 the

17

EPA came in and imposed a nitrogen limit on us of 10

18

milligrams per liter, and the 1975 plant cannot meet

19

that requirement, so we did not operate the

20

facility.

21

facility, which can meet that requirement.

22

designed for that.

23

actually, you know, that 1985 capacity was

24

sufficient to handle the flows so we didn't need to

25

have the '75 side operating.

We've been only operating the 1985
It was

And at that time, up until now,

So it's been out of
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service since that time frame.

2

The upgrade, we had a consultant come in and

3

do an evaluation of the treatment plant, and based

4

on that, we're looking at if we want to be able to

5

deliver or have available 9 million gallons per day,

6

we need to do some major upgrades to 19 -- basically

7

to the 1975 side plant.

8

have been done anyway, even if the plant was in

9

operation and we kept it going because of its age.

And this would have had to

10

So we're looking at, based on their evaluation, some

11

major upgrades that need to be done on the 1975 side

12

of the facility in order to get back to the 9 mgd

13

that we're supposed to have.
When we started looking at all of this there

14
15

was no major development per se in Lahaina.

You

16

know, it just kind of caught us off guard a little

17

bit.

18

come in Lahaina, and we anticipate that, you know,

19

it's going to get great and that's why we came in

20

and said, you know, we need to get this facility

21

back to the 9 mgd to provide that capacity when it's

22

asked for.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

All of a sudden the development's starting to

So basically, though, if I read

24

this correctly, you're saying that these

25

improvements will not be made until 2008; therefore,
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1

when major developments come in, we may not have the

2

capacity to be able to put them on line and so they

3

would have to wait until we complete this

4

infrastructure?

5

MR. TAKAMINE:

That may be a possibility.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

And, Ms. Johnson, just to add to that just a

8

little bit, Fiscal Year '08 means July I,

9

June 30th,

'08 to

'09, but then because it's under bond, 18

10

month, which goes to the end of 2009, and that's

11

just to encumber the funds before they even start

12

the construction.

13

So that's basically what they're showing us here

14

reflected in the numbers.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So it goes into 2010 and beyond.

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you.

My questions are

16

along the same line.

17

wanted to know, but also these reserved allocations,

18

they were effectuated, I'm assuming, when they got

19

their land use entitlements?

20
21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

She asked some of what I

Are either of you prepared to respond?

If

not, we can generate that question in writing.
MR. ARAKAWA:

I would prefer to respond to that in

writing.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Then I'd also like to know

what -- at the time these allocations were made,
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1

what were they based on?

2

million gallons a day for HFDC and 1.5 for Amfac.

3

So could you tell us at that time when those

4

allocations were made for that amount, what it was

5

based on, in other words, what the capacity was to

6

serve and if it's changed between then and now, and

7

also what the fee was at that time and if the fee

8

would be different now?

9
10
11

12

CHAIR KANE:

I know you're saying 1.8

You prefer an answer now, Member Anderson?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, if you can, that would be

good, if it's an easy answer.
MR. TAKAMINE:

There's two different agreements in place.

13

We're talking about the HFDC or HCDCH agreement

14

first.

15

strictly on HFDC coming in back then and saying they

16

needed 1.8 million gallons to accommodate their

17

4,000 plus homes at the time that they were going to

18

construct.

19

construction or the expansion of facility to

20

accommodate 1.8 million gallons per day in the 1985

21

side of the facility.

22

needed the flow, they pay for the flow.

23

That 1.8 million gallons per day was based

So they basically paid for the

So that's strictly a they

In that case the agreement expires or ends on

24

September 2006.

If it is not renegotiated, all that

25

flow reverts to the County.

So that's next year.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And what -- I mean since they

2

haven't built yet, the agreement expires.

3

it expire?

4

renegotiate a renewal of it since they haven't built

5

yet?

6

MR. TAKAMINE:

Why would

In other words, could they come in and

They have come to us to discuss

7

renegotiating the term or the time of the -

8

extending the agreement, but we have not come to a

9

negotiated I guess settlement or agreement as to

10
11

or

what that time frame and conditions would be.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Do you know offhand if the sewage

12

fees that calculated that they paid for this 1.8

13

million gallon capacity or allocation, if the fees

14

are different now?

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

Well, there were no fees at the time.

Like

16

I said, they needed the 1.8 million gallons.

17

believe they paid approximately $14 million to

18

expand the 1985 facility back then from I think it

19

was 7.9 to 9 million gallons.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MR. TAKAMINE:

Okay.

I

And what about Amfac?

In terms of Amfac, that's a little bit more

22

complicated.

That goes way back to 19 -- in the

23

early '80s, I guess.

24

actually was an Amfac facility.

25

they turned it over to the -- 1975 site, turned it

The original 1975 facility
They built it and
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1

over to the County.

When they did that, there were

2

some discussion about how much capacity they should

3

be given based on existing flows, and it gets very

4

complicated, but to make a long story short, 19 -- I

5

believe 19 -- between 1995 and 2000, I forgot the

6

exact year, it was agreed that we would

7

number would be 1.5 million gallons reserved

8

capacity that they would have, and that's where

9

we're at right now.

- that

So they have 1.5 million

10

gallons.

11

time they do any type of development, we basically

12

deduct the capacity from them.

13
14

I think it's a little bit less now.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Every

Now, you're saying this was from

the 1975 facility?

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

MR. TAKAMINE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Which we're not using now?

That's correct.
So once this facility gets

19

upgraded, what additional capacity would we have

20

beyond the 9 million gallon capacity?

21

MR. TAKAMINE:

Our intent right now is just to bring it

22

back up so we have the 9 million gallons per day

23

that it's currently -- supposed to be designed for.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

combined -

Oh, the '75 and '85 facilities
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MR. TAKAMINE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

MR. TAKAMINE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

6
7

Make 9 million gallons per day, yes.
-- make 9 million.

Yes.
So what do we have currently,

then, in the 1985 facility?
MR. TAKAMINE:

Currently we estimate that the plant can

handle about 6 1/2 million gallons per day.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

MR. TAKAMINE:

Okay.

It's averaging about 7 -- 5 1/2 right now.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Ms. Anderson.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Simple question, can we have

13

or did we apply for any Federal funds for this or

14

can we?

15

MR. TAKAMINE:

All our major CIP projects over a million

16

dollars we automatically put in for SRF funding.

17

SRF funding is basically a first come, first serve

18

basis at the State level.

19

before us and takes what's available, then we don't

20

get it.

But we definitely will try for SRF funding.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

none.

24
25

MR. ARAKAWA:

If somebody comes in

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Any further questions in this area?

Hearing

Mr. Arakawa.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Countywide area.

Next item is in the

It's on page 30-23, Countywide EPA
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1

consent decree.

2

that we are proposing to use this money for, and

3

I'll ask Tracy to go over that.

4

had some questions about the consent decree projects

5

last year.

6

MR. TAKAMINE:

And there are a number of projects

I know the Council

Let me turn that over to Tracy.

Okay, the first one is what we call a

7

Countywide EPA consent decree wastewater reclamation

8

facility renovation projects for $1.82 million.

9

guess they got 120 as cash and 1.7 as bond.

I

10

Basically this project, what it is is -- and I think

11

Councilwoman Tavares talked about it last year

12

lumped all our major O&M projects into a CIP

13

project.

14

major projects we're going to tackle out of this

15

project would be modifying or upgrading the

16

Clarifiers No. 1 and 2 in Kihei, updating Clarifiers

17

3 and 4 in Lahaina, upgrading the clarifier in

18

Molokai, and some other projects in plants.

19

these are major projects, couple of hundred thousand

20

dollars each, and what we've done is -- like I said,

21

we've consolidated into a CIP project so we can go

22

out for bid on these, instead of trying to do it

23

through our O&M budget.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. TAKAMINE:

And that's what this funding is for.

- we

The

So

Members.
And the next picture is just a picture -- I
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1

mentioned several clarifiers, and that's a picture

2

of the scrapers and collectors and clarifier in

3

Kihei.

4

CHAIR KANE:

They're all similar.
Members, any questions in this area?

5

responsibility, yeah, the County get.

6

move on.

7

MR. ARAKAWA:

Plenty

Okay, let's

Next project on page 30-24 is Countywide

8

pump station evaluations.

And primary purpose of

9

this is to evaluate these facilities that are near

10

the end of their useful life, and the pump stations

11

that are included in this study include some

12

stations in Hawaiian Homelands, Paia,

13

Spreckelsville, and Kihei No. 10, and for this we're

14

asking for $100,000 in Fiscal Year 2006.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

MR. ARAKAWA:

Members, anything here?

Okay, let's move on.

Next project, 30-26, EPA consent decree

17

compliance.

This is a consent decree dated November

18

1999, and this required the County to conduct

19

studies, investigations to prepare identified plans,

20

and based on these documents additional rehab

21

construction projects would need to be developed and

22

executed.

23

total of $1 million under this item, and Tracy can

24

go over some of that

25

will be used for.

In Fiscal Year '06 we're asking for a

the money -- what the money
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MR. TAKAMINE:

This is a fund that we've actually been --

2

has been in the CIP or CIP project or listing for

3

the last three years.

4

project tied to these funds, but basically what it

5

is is since the consent decree was in place, we've

6

had to conduct numerous investigations and studies

7

by certain deadlines according to the consent

8

decree.

9

we did closed circuit television of over 100,000

We don't have an exact

And one that we just recently completed was

10

feet of gravity lines throughout the County, and in

11

fact we're just turning it in to the EPA right now.

12

It's due

13

out already.

- it was due end of the month, so it went

But based on these investigations, if we come

14
15

across major work that needs to be done in terms of

16

deteriorated lines or problem areas and we needed

17

funds to make the repairs, we take it out of these

18

funds.

19

had to hire consultants to do evaluations and

20

numerous other projects.

21

500,000.

22

of this anticipation of work that's going to come

23

out of this CC TV that we recently did.

24
25

In the past we've done gravity lines.

We've

I think last year we used

We upped it to a million this year because

If you turn to the next page, past the
consent decree copy, we found 63 segments, about
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1

14,500 feet, that we consider priority A that need

2

to be done within the next year.

3

They're probably

might be point repairs to major line repairs.

I

4

think the only major one we found is in Kihei, North

5

Kihei, there's a section of concrete gravity line

6

that's badly deteriorated with the rebars exposed,

7

so that might be a major repair that we might have

8

to do.

9

repairs that we're going to have to be doing for the

10

county.

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

none.

13

Other than that, I think most of it is spot

Members, questions in this area?

Hearing

I'm sorry, Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Would you

14

have any idea the total cost to the County because

15

of this consent decree to date?

16

MR. TAKAMINE:

Actually, since the consent decree -- I

17

don't have that exact number, but since the early

18

'90s before the consent decree we were doing major

19

repairs because we wanted to increase our

20

reliability.

21

think it's over -

22

$300 million so far in major upgrades to fix the

23

problem areas that we know that needed to be fixed.

24

But since the consent decree, I don't have it but I

25

guess we could put it together for you and come up

And I believe I had a number

- I

we spent -- the County spent over

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/7/05

1
2
3

167

with a number.
CHAIR KANE:

I'm sorrYt could you -- I thought I heard you

say 300 million; is that what you said?

4

MR. TAKAMINE:

That's correct.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And this 300 million was to

6

upgrade the system t not just to comply with the

7

consent decreet but because it was necessary anyway?

8
9

MR. TAKAMINE:

That's correct.

We started -- the number

I'm using is probably dating back to like the late

10

'80s.

11

treatment facilities

12

in different motor controls

13

sure that we have more reliability to prevent the

14

spills that were occurring back in the early '90s.

15

So we started all that even before the consent

16

decree came in placet but -- and then since the

17

consent decree has come in placet it's required us

18

to do additional work.

19

We started doing major upgrades to all our

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

t

all our pump stations
t

SCADA systems

t

t

putting
making

So I guess the consent decree

20

just -- you were already upgrading the systems when

21

these violations occurred and EPA came in and issued

22

the consent decree and so you're really just

23

continuing what you would have been doing anyway?

24

MR. TAKAMINE:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Or -- yes?
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1

MR. TAKAMINE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

6
7

8
9

Okay, thank you.

Any further questions, Members, in this area?
Mr. Arakawa, I think this concludes it in

4

5

Yes.

this Division?
MR. ARAKAWA:

Yes, that's it for Wastewater Reclamation

Division CIP.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, this Committee will stand in

recess until 3:10.

10

RECESS:

11

RECONVENE:

12

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel) .

2:57 p.m.
3:12 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, we are reconvened.

13

We have with us this afternoon the Solid Waste

14

Division, Mr. Arakawa and Mr. Mike Souza.

15

very much for being here this afternoon.

16

MR. SOUZA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you

Thank you.
Mr. Arakawa, let's proceed.
First item is on page 25-47 of your Program

19

Budget.

This is the Central Maui sanitary landfill

20

Phase I and 2 closure, and the funds being requested

21

are necessary to cover the cost for the closure work

22

at Central Maui Landfill Phase I and II.

23

recall, we had a $5 million appropriation in Fiscal

24

Year '05, and your sheet indicates a request for $5

25

million in '06.

As you

However, as you know, we did do a
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1

supplemental budget amendment in which $525,000 of

2

the prior appropriation's monies were used for Phase

3

IV-A.

4

5,525,000 to reflect that supplemental budget

5

amendment.

6

submittal.

7

CHAIR KANE:

So we'd like to amend our 2006 request to

And I apologize for the error in the

Members, any questions in this area?

Again,

8

recalling the 525 that we took from the current

9

year.

10

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chair.

11

Mr. Director, just for clarification, again, that

12

5,525,000, all strictly for closure and not anything

13

else related?

14

MR. ARAKAWA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17
18

That's correct.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Members?

Anything else in this area,

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

The closure

19

for this particular Phase I and II, when is the

20

completion date for that or do you have any idea

21

when it's going to be completed?

22

MR. SOUZA:

Councilmember Pontanilla, not at this time.

23

We're about 90 percent completed in our design and

24

we're hoping to execute a contract before the end of

25

the year.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

And do you know how long

it would take to close that landfill?
MR. SOUZA:

Well, through State requirements it should be

4

completed within six months.

5

you know, for any other reason to continue in about

6

six months for construction.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

10

Thank you.

Members?

If there's no reason,

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Further questions in this area,

Mr. Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

And, Mr. Souza, good afternoon.

11

Is this

12

5,525,000 figure, is this all part of what was

13

identified as a learning probable cost-effective

14

approach in closure design?

15

MR. SOUZA:

Can you repeat that question, just for

16

clarification?

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I'm not being facetious.

I'm trying

18

to say that there has -- in your description you

19

talk about in dealing with your consultants the

20

Department has learned of a probable cost-effective

21

approach regarding closure design.

22

looking at a change in the initial figure as being

23

requested to an increased amount.

24

me where is this cost-effective approach as

25

referenced?

And now we're

So can you tell
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MR. SOUZA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Currently we're working

2

with the State to entertain a different method of

3

closing the facility.

4

State hasn't confirmed it, but we feel confident at

5

this point that we're going to look seriously into

6

covering, you know, the site with this new

7

technology.

8

feel that we can probably close the site more cost

9

effective.

It's where we haven't -- the

So, you know, if that moves forward we

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

MR. SOUZA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

CHAIR KANE:

In the future?

Yes.
Thank you.

Thank you.

14

in this area?

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Any further questions, Members,

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

16

this is bonded money.

17

to cover some of these costs?

18
19

20
21

MR. ARAKAWA:

To my knowledge, this would not be eligible

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
you.
CHAIR KANE:

23

area?

25

Did we ever try for SRF loans

under the SRF loans.

22

24

Any of this -- oh,

It's not eligible, okay, thank

Thank you, Chair.
Thank you.

So any further questions in this

Member Anderson, I'm sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chair, maybe can you help me.

Didn't we just recently approve a supplemental

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

172

BF 4/7/05

1

budget request for closure of this landfill?

2

yes, I believe that's what Mr. Arakawa's touching

3

on.

4

clarity to -- how this connects with that previous

5

request that we approved.

6

And

Mr. Arakawa, if you can provide additional

MR. ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The supplemental

7

budget amendment was to actually take 525,000 from

8

the $5 million in prior appropriations that we had

9

to complete construction on Phase IV-A, which is the

10

next phase of the landfill.

So what we're asking

11

for is to have the $525,000, which was taken from

12

last year's appropriation, included in this budget

13

so that we have a total of 10 -- $10 million.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions here?

Thank you.

Thank you for that.
So,

16

Mr. Arakawa, is there going to be some formal

17

process that's going to be engaged, because you're

18

here asking for another $525,000 on top of what the

19

Mayor's proposal provides for us?
Ms. Morrison! maybe if you can assist us,

20
21

please.

22

MS. MORRISON:

Thank you, Chair.

I have discussed this

23

with the Budget Staff and we'll have to work out the

24

details.

25

can balance the bond issue on one side with the bond

Because it's a bond revenue project, we
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1

expense on the other.

2

are the figures related to bond issuance costs and

3

interfund transfers, and those will be technical

4

issues we'll just have to work out.

5

CHAIR KANE:

What will have to be adjusted

Okay, thank you.

Thank you for that.

Any

6

further questions in this area, Members, before we

7

move on?

8

this is IV-A, Mr. Arakawa?

9
10

Because we're talking about IV-A, correct,

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
CHAIR KANE:

Closure of

Closure, okay, next one.

11

moving ahead already.

12

Too fast, too fast.

13

proceed.

14

No.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I'm sorry.

I turned the page.

I'm
Sorry.

Mr. Arakawa, go ahead, let's

Okay, next project, Central

15

Maui Landfill Phase IV improvements.

This is on

16

page 25-48 of your Program Budget, and these are

17

basically minor improvements to the existing

18

facility, entry facility and the waste receiving

19

area.

20

as required by the Department of Health.

21

asking for a total of $85,000 in Fiscal Year '06.

This is to do permanent litter control fence

22

CHAIR KANE:

Members, questions?

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

And we are

Mr. Molina.
Mr. Director,

24

Mr. Souza, you know with the location of this fence,

25

where will it about at and will it be bigger than
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what you had at the other -- other sites?

2

there's always that constant problem of these flying

3

paper -- plastic bags and everything else.

4

comment on that?

5

MR. SOUZA:

Sure.

Because

Can you

The reason for this fencing is because

6

we will now be upwind of Ameron's coring operations.

7

We need to really put a buffer between flying litter

8

and their operations, as it would cause a major

9

impact on their product.

So this fence would be

10

constructed running from east to west of Phase IV-A,

11

which is down wind of IV-A.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And one more question, Chair.

How

13

much of the appropriation is going to be used to

14

cover any budget or construction overruns, as you

15

see it?

16

everything else going up, escalating, do you foresee

17

any of this proposed request I guess addressing

18

potential cost overruns?

19
20
21
22

MR. SOUZA:

You know with the cost of materials and

You're asking if we're going to experience

overruns on -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

cost overruns on this?

23

MR. SOUZA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

Yeah, do you foresee any potential

In operations or?
Yeah, as it relates to Phase IV

improvements.
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1

MR. SOUZA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

5

Not at this time.
Okay.

All right, thank you.

Any further questions in this area?

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

In regards

6

to this fencing, they say it's Phase IV-A and Phase

7

IV-B.

8

at as putting up the fence, which is going east to

9

west, am I right?

In actuality it's Phase IV that we're looking

10

MR. SOUZA:

Yeah.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

As far as Phase IV-A,

12

part of Phase IV, how far has -- have we gone in

13

preparing the site to receive materials in

14

anticipation for closure of Phase I and II?

15

MR. SOUZA:

What is our current status on Phase IV-A?

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

MR. SOUZA:

Yeah.

Currently we have completed our additional ops

18

layer for 3 1/3 acre and we are about 99 percent

19

completed on our corrective action.

20

small task to do, and that would be to line the

21

bottom of the manhole for the leachate collection

22

system, and that would be our status at this point.

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We have one

Okay, so as far as one

24

particular cell at one-third, in Phase IV you've got

25

three different cells, right?

So the other two, the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/7/05

176

1

other two third is that going to be completed this

2

year or is this

3

MR. SOUZA:

or are we going to go into '06?

Currently we have funding.

So we're going to

4

begin bring in the ops layer for the other 6 2/3

5

acres in Phase IV-A because we now have funding, and

6

that was part of that request.

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So by the time we close Phase I

8

and II, then we should be ready to receive materials

9

in Phase IV-A?

10

MR. SOUZA:

Currently, once we get our permit for Phase

11

IV-A, even with the 3 1/3 acre that we've already

12

completed with the operational layer, we can already

13

accept waste, the fluff layer, but we're going to

14

additionally add the 6 2/3 acres of ops layer in

15

house, so we're going to start that very shortly.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

This

20

$85,000 is for a 30 foot high litter fence on the

21

west side of the waste receiving area, basically

22

separating the landfill from Ameron's operation?

23

MR. SOUZA:

Correct.

Initially we wanted to install the

24

fence running from north to south, because of the

25

prevailing winds, the direction, but because of the
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1

construction that we plan for IV-B, we're thinking

2

about redesigning and relocating the fence on

3

running east to west, and that would prevent

4

anything from flying into Ameron.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

But what about flying out into

6

the road?

I mean, you know, I know that the

7

landfill that you're going to be closing eventually

8

had a fence put running parallel to Omaopio Road to

9

try to break the plastic bags and all from flying

10

into the cane fields.

11

that for this facility?

12

MR. SOUZA:

So why aren't you planning

On the west side of Phase IV-B we have a

13

30-foot cliff that would trap a lot of the litter,

14

but aside of that we have daily litter fences that

15

we would place next to the daily cells.

16

have two types of litter protection.

17

litter fences that we move are mobile and we move

18

them around with equipment, so our working cells are

19

like 40-feet wide, 12-feet high, so we place about

20

15 to 20 of these fences along these works faces,

21

but for the plastics that don't make it to the fence

22

and they kind of, you know, probably shoot into the

23

air, they usually settle down about 100 yards away

24

from the active area, and this is where we would

25

strategically try to place this more kind of
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1

temporary/permanent litter fence that we're asking

2

for.

3
4

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Temporary/permanent, so you can

eventually move it again?
MR. SOUZA:

Yeah, we would want to use probably telephone

6

poles and a type of mesh that we could reuse, and

7

this would -- it's a cost effective way of using the

8

same material.

9
10
11
12
13
14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And you're saying that this is

required by the Department of Health?
MR. SOUZA:

Well, part of our requirement to control

litter, correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So you're not doing this just to

control litter into Ameron's facilities but overall?

15

MR. SOUZA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

hear.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, that's correct.

Thank you.

Thanks.

That's what I wanted to

Further questions in this area,

19

Members?

20

respond now, maybe in writing -- what has been the

21

total cost of Phase IV-A.

22

MR. ARAKAWA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Arakawa, to date -- and if you can't

We'll get back to the Committee in writing.
Okay, and within that document we'll make

24

sure that we reference some I think comments that

25

were made previous that indicated there wasn't going
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1

to be more requests for this area, and that's when

2

we had the supplemental amendment of 525.

3

we are with another $170,000 that's going to be

4

requested over a two-year period when back when we

5

had this discussion it was no more.

6

help with that.

7

Okay, let's move on.

8
9

MR. ARAKAWA:

So here

So we need some

Members, any further questions?

Next item is on page 25-49.

This is Central

Maui Landfill Phase IV-B, and this is the second

10

phase of the new line landfill complex.

We are

11

basically asking for in Fiscal Year 2006 $3 million

12

for construction, and this is the construction of

13

the remaining portion of that cell for Phase IV that

14

Mike Souza was just referring to.

15

Mike kind of go over the photos that we submitted as

16

well.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

MR. SOUZA:

Maybe I can have

Okay, Mr. Souza.
Thank you.

The photos on the next page

19

highlight the specific areas that we're talking

20

about.

21

vegetation that is

22

but that's IV-A.

23

look at the bottom photo, that's IV-B, and that is

24

the cliff that I was talking about.

25

IV-Bm and that's total about eight acres, and that

On the top photo is IV-A.

There's a lot of

- from the effects of the rains,
The middle is IV-A, and if you

The truck is in
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is -- that's what we're proposing to develop for

2

landfill.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, open for questions in this

4

area.

5

landfill capacity figures, are they based on any

6

type of I guess recyclable -- recycling retention or

7

aggressive pursuits for recycling?

8

component in there that figures a capacity of the

9

landfill on -- and again, I think it ties into

Seeing none.

Just one question.

The

Is there any

10

Mr. Taylor's discussion of integrating the work, and

11

because we have a recycling program is it going to

12

be expanded, and if so, how much is going to be

13

saved from going into the landfill and that

14

lengthens the lifespan of the landfill?

15

figured into lifespan?

16

MR. SOUZA:

Any of that

I could get more detailed information in

17

writing, but one major component when they design

18

sites is density studies and the number -- the

19

industry number that we used is 1,200 pounds per

20

cubic yard of compacted rate.

21

the engineers a good number, but recycling is also

22

a strong component on capacity.

23

CHAIR KANE:

And finally,

So that gives I think

just in the capacity, what's

24

represented here, just for clarity, the 25 to 30

25

year, so all of Phases IV -- excuse me, V and VI is
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going to be the 25 to 30 years?

2

know that we're doing in phases, and so the phases

3

represent what kind of capacity or lifespan versus

4

the overall intention of the landfill with Solid

5

Waste Division?

6

as capacity?

7

MR. SOUZA:

Just clarify.

I

What can the public expect as far

I'm not real sure, but one familiar number was

8

that Phases IV, V, and VI had a potential life span

9

of about 25 years.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, and so that's why I ask if the landfill

11

Phase IV-B doesn't represent 25 or 30 years, that's

12

only a portion of the overall?

13

MR. SOUZA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

That's correct.
Okay.

So can you tell us or break down for

15

the phases what that represents as far as time or

16

lifetime capacity?

17

MR. SOUZA:

One number that we've come up with is for

18

Phase IV, which eventually, you know, combination of

19

IV and VI-B is life

20

span, lifespan.

21
22
23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Moving on.
MR. ARAKAWA:

- for that is the ten-year

Members, anything further here?

Mr. Arakawa.

Next project on page 25-52 is the Central

24

Maui landfill storm water discharge system, and

25

these are some drainage improvements which need to
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1

be done in order to comply with Department of

2

Health, specifically NPDES or National Pollutant

3

Discharge Emission System Regulations.

4

design and construction, and in Fiscal Year 2006

5

we're asking for total of $275,000.

6

for, I'm sorry, Phase IV-B.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

Members, questions here?

This is for

And this is

Ms. Anderson.

Does the Department currently

have an NPDS permit for this discharge pond?

10

MR. SOUZA:

Yes.

Yes, that's correct.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So when you constructed the pond

12

you had an NPDES permit for the construction of the

13

pond?

14

DOH determined that original construction was

15

inadequate.

16

to upgrade an inadequate pond to begin with?

17

MR. SOUZA:

I'm a little confused, because it says that

So are you doing this to comply with

When the pond was originally constructed to

18

house the storm water -- off-site storm water, this

19

water will be coming off of the entrance facility of

20

the new landfill.

21

sedimentation.

22

very high.

23

up with all the fines from the material that have

24

come off the site.

25

the longer term we're going to construct a system

The original pond had no

So the infiltration of the water was

Since the heavy rains, it's been plugged

So to make this thing work in
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1

where we can discharge into the gulch in working

2

with the State on this problem.

3

that they recognize that we should make some

4

corrections to.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

MR. SOUZA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

11

But you do have a proper NPDES

permit before --

7

10

This is something

To my understanding, yes.

Further questions in this area?

forward.
MR. ARAKAWA:

Okay, thank you.
Moving

Mr. Arakawa.
The next item is on page 25-53.

This

12

pertains to DAVAP site.

13

the Committee's attention that we are going to be

14

discussing this whole issue of the DAVAP site and

15

abandoned and derelict vehicles next Tuesday, so I'm

16

not certain to what extent the Chair wanted to get

17

into this at this point.

18

CHAIR KANE:

I just wanted to call to

Members, any questions?

We will have

19

extensive discussion on this item, and there seems

20

to be an issue, so why don't we just go ahead and

21

just defer on this one and we'll head into next

22

Tuesday to deal with this as well as operational or

23

lack of issues.

24

Members, without objections.

25

very much.

So we'll get to that, then,
Thank you.

Okay, let's -- Mr. Arakawa.
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MR. ARAKAWA:

The next item is under item -- on the island

2

of Molokai, page 29-14 of your Program Budget.

3

is the Molokai Integrated Solid Waste Facility Cell

4

3, and this is intended to do the construction of

5

Cell 3 at the Molokai landfill.

6

total of $325,000 in construction monies to do that.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

10
11
12
13
14

Any questions here?

Mr. Mateo, Molokai.
This request

will address EPA's concerns regarding the Molokai
landfill?
MR. SOUZA:

This is to construct a new cell, Cell 3, which

is needed.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So this will -- Cell 3 compliance

with EPA's I guess issues over the Molokai landfill?
MR. SOUZA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

We're requesting a

Thank you, Chairman.

15

19

This

Correct.
Thank you.

Further questions?

Mr. Pontanilla.

The $325,000, is that

sufficient to construct Cell 3 on Molokai?
MR. SOUZA:

Well, this was a number that was presented to

21

us I think for the construction, because this site

22

doesn't require a liner.

23

you know, digging out a pit, well, for trash.

24

this is something that we'll be discussing with the

25

State as far as the design.

It's basically digging,
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So as far as the liner itself

2

in the landfill, according to you we don't need the

3

liner as compared to here on Maui?

4

MR. SOUZA:

That's true, if it falls under the small

5

landfill exemption, it wouldn't require.

6

we would have to revisit our numbers, because if it

7

falls over a certain tonnage, it may change, you

8

know, this project in general as far as the design

9

goes.

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

However,

So this is all determined by

tonnage in regards to the liner, then?
MR. SOUZA:

Well, as far as the State goes, there's a 20

13

ton limitation that changes from small to medium or

14

bigger.

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

none.

19

Okay.

MR. ARAKAWA:

Questions, Members, on this project?

Hearing

Mr. Arakawa.
The next project is on Lanai on page 28-7 of

20

your Program Budget.

This is the Lanai landfill

21

storm water and perimeter fence improvements, and

22

this is proposed to design and construct the surface

23

water control system for the Lanai landfill, as well

24

as do a four-foot fence extension, which would

25

reduce wind-blown litter.

So for Fiscal Year '06
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we're asking for design and construction monies

2

totaling $150,000 in lapsed bond proceeds.

3
4

5

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Questions in this area, Members?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

I had a

6

conversation with one of the non-profit groups here

7

this morning, and I understand that they do layer

8

pick up at the Pulehu site five days a week.

9

Molokai -

On

I'm sorry, on Lanai do we have anybody

10

that cleans

11

being blown into I guess the surrounding area of the

12

landfill?

13

MR. SOUZA:

clean up the area in regards to trash

Councilmember Pontanilla, we have three

14

employees at that site, and so far we've been able

15

to maintain litter control with the existing staff.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So it's not a problem like here

on Maui, then?

18

MR. SOUZA:

Yeah, correct.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions here?

We're aware of

21

testimony on Lanai regarding -- anyway.

22

Johnson, I'll yield.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member

I just wanted to know if you could

24

just briefly describe the pictures that are attached

25

to that.

I think it would be helpful, since I went
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1

through all the effort to put them in, and that poor

2

guy that's standing in the hole I think deserves

3

some kind of response.

4

MR. SOUZA:

Okay.

On the first photo, as you can see,

5

that right there is gunnite, and this gunnite was

6

put as a -- I guess a protective measure to minimize

7

erosion.

Unfortunately, it

8

problem.

As you can see there's significant

9

erosion.

That side is located right off of the

10

highway.

Basically we have water coming down

11

Kaumalapau Highway, and there's two entrances to

12

take the storm water from the highway.

13

kind of been difficult to maintain, because the

14

water that's coming off that highway is significant.

15

And it's just totally taking the soil right off the

16

site.

17

down the side of this road here and we have one

18

coming in the main gate through the facility.

19

- we still have a

And it's

So we have one coming at the top of the site

So, you know, the second page you can see

20

what happens.

On his left, for the person standing

21

in the puka, that's the gulch.

22

the gulch.

23

maybe 100 something feet straight down on the

24

two-to-one slope.

25

drainage system is

That's the top of

From right there it goes down about

So trying to maintain this
again, has been difficult
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1

because it's designed on trash.

It's not on native

2

ground.

3

you can, you know, maintain it regularly, so it's

4

been very difficult.

Normally you put it on native ground and

On the last page that is a -- you know, what

5
6

happens as a result at the end of the road.

I mean,

7

it's just taken out a lot of the material.

So we're

8

going to work with the State on coming up with a

9

design, and I can tell you off the top it's probably

10

going to require a lot of big rocks so we can slow

11

the water down and kind of redesign for it.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

MR. SOUZA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you very much.

You're welcome.
Any further questions here?

Mr. Souza or

15

Mr. Arakawa, is there any discussion about

16

completely moving out of this landfill into a

17

proposed landfill new site?

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, I know the topic has been

19

discussed off and on, but we don't have any plans,

20

and certainly not in the short term.

21

move would be quite expensive, whatever that would

22

be, so I guess the short answer to your question is,

23

no, not in the short term.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Hearing none.

Of course any

Any additional questions, Members?
Mr. Arakawa, anything further?
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MR. ARAKAWA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

No, Mr. Chairman.
Members, we've concluded Public Works and the

3

three divisions.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any questions?

Member Johnson.

On the last page that's included

5

is the update on projects as far as implementation.

6

Was this just for information or were you just going

7

to briefly go over that?

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

Are you talking about the extended -- the

8 1/2 by 14, Ms. Johnson, on the very back of the
handout?

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

14

Right.

Mr. Arakawa, any comments?

It's an FYI for

us?
MR. ARAKAWA:

It's basically submitted for your

15

information.

16

we'd be certainly happy to try to answer that.

17

CHAIR KANE:

If you have any questions about it,

Either that or you can take the time,

18

Members, and we can generate written questions if

19

you have any questions regarding that particular

20

document.

21

clock looks good about now.

Any additional questions, Members?

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

The

I have one question.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, since we get, what,

45 minutes.
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CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, we'll split it up evenly, yeah, seven,

2

45, six minutes each, Members, okay,

3

closing remarks.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

for your

Coming back to the Maui

5

landfill, I know there's a new facility that's there

6

already.

7

when you're going to be moving to the new site, the

8

new receiving site?

9

MR. SOUZA:

So when you close Phase I and 2, is that

When we move to the new facility it will take

10

some transitioning.

11

constructing a fluff layer on one side and we're

12

going to continue to fill out the last phase of the

13

landfill.

14

it takes us about four or five months to complete

15

the lift, we have to see what happens in Phase IV

16

because then we can determine the height of the

17

lift.

18

by summer maybe August we want to bring everything

19

over, then we can cut that lift down to four feet to

20

make sure that we can meet the time frame.

21
22

23

So we're going to be

So if we are halfway through one lift and

So if we're at eight feet and we say, okay,

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So that's when you make your

move from the old site to the new site?
MR. SOUZA:

Right.

Right now we're trying to get the

24

permit processed.

As soon as that happens we will

25

start to build a fluff layer, immediately, once we

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524 2090

BF 4/7/05

191

1

get our permit.

2

four weeks to build about an acre of fluff and it's

3

about five feet thick.

4

And we think it's about three or

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

The other question that

5

I have and -- you gonna be accepting recyclable

6

materials at that new location?

7

MR. SOUZA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

10

That's correct.
And it's going to be segregated

by plastics, glass, and cardboard?
MR. SOUZA:

We have two sections, it's a two tier.

One

11

will be collecting residential trash.

12

your information, this site will not allow any

13

residents to drive on this new landfill.

14

tier we have five more bins, and this will be to

15

collect the recyclable items.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And just for

The second

So that recyclable items is

17

going to be dropped off by the public or do we put

18

it -- you know, since they can't go into the land

19

fill, as far as the drop off for the recyclables,

20

how that gonna be done?

21
22

MR. SOUZA:

Well, when the residents arrive at the site,

we would direct them to

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

MR. SOUZA:

25

(Inaudible) .

-- put the recyclable items in each bin and

hopefully we can drastically reduce the amount of
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trash that they put in the other bin.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

MR. SOUZA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

7
8

9

Good.

Thank you.

Thank

you, Chair.

4

6

Okay.

You're welcome.
Thank you.

Members?

Any additional questions,

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know since we have time, I

did have another question regarding Wastewater.
CHAIR KANE:

Does it have to do with what we have?

10

Because -

is it something that's one of the CIP?

11

I'm just concerned that if we start opening it up,

12

then everybody wants to jump in and start talking

13

about something else, Member Anderson, so ...

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

I'll send a letter.

If possible, we'd appreciate that.

That way

we don't open the floor and start getting

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

(Inaudible) .

Any additional questions, Members?

While I'm

19

asking that question, I've been informed to remind

20

you to keep your sewer rates document from Public

21

Works.

22

the color -- excuse me.

23

If you'd please make sure you folks keep that handy,

24

because it will be needed for next week.

25

sure that that's not something that gets lost in

They gave it to us.

It was in addition to

I think it was this one.
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your shuffle of documents.

2

there are, again, any questions for the Department,

3

please make sure we have those in writing sent to

4

Staff and we'll get that forwarded to the Department

5

for a timely response.
Ms. Koller, any comments.

6

7

Other than that, if

MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just wanted to say I

8

will get an updated schedule for members tomorrow.

9

We are making a change on Wednesday.

We're trying

10

to get Water CIP in instead of Transportation in the

11

morning.

12

Senior Center will be after the Prosecutors on

13

Monday at 9:00.

14
15

CHAIR KANE:

And as we mentioned the other day, Kaunoa

Thank you.

So we'll have that in the

Members' boxes by tomorrow?

16

MS. KOLLER:

Yes.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And, Members, we are off tomorrow,

18

provide time to pause and reflect and get prepared

19

for next week's final charge of Q and A before we

20

get into deliberations in the upcoming weeks.
Ms. Morrison, any comments before we close up

21
22

for the week?

23

MS. MORRISON:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Not at this time.
Hope you had a great birthday yesterday --

excuse me, anniversary.
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Members, any final comments?

1

2
3
4

5
6

Time now is 3:50.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: GRH)
ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

9

DEFER pending further discussion.

Mr. Souza, Mr. Arakawa, thank you very much

for being with us this afternoon.
This meeting for April 7th, 2005 is

7

8

Hearing none.

adjourned.
ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

3: 49 p.m.
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1
2

C E R T I F I CAT E
STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervisioni that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

17

DATED this 6th day of May, 2005, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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